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Re: In the Matter of: Joint Application of Kentucky Utilities Company,
Kentucky Associationfor Community Action, Inc., and Community Action
Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, Harrison and Nicholas
Counties, Inc. for the Establishment of a Home Energy Assistance
Program, Case No. 2007-00338

Dear Executive Director:

On September 14, 2007, the Commission approved the Joint Application of
Kentucky Utilities Company ("KU"), Community Action Kentucky, Inc. ("CAK"),
and the Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, Harrison and
Nicolas Counties, Inc. ("CAC"), (collectively "Joint Applicants") for a five year
Home Energy Assistance ("HEA") program. The term of the HEA program has
been extended several times in various cases. However, pursuant to the Settlement
Terms and the Commission's Order in Case No. 2014-00371, effective June 30,
2015, the HEA program was established as a permanent program. Additionally, KU
is filing the following HEA program information for calendar year 2015 and the
financial audits for CAK and CAC for year ended June 30, 2015.

• Exhibit I: Total Funds Collected

• Exhibit 2: Customer Enrollment by County
• Exhibit 3: Brown Bill Notices Is.sued

• Exhibit 4: Number of Disconnections
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Executive Director

June 17,2016

In the September 14,2007 Order, KU was authorized to utilize up to five percent of
the total HEA funds collected to provide discretionai'y energy assistance. The Order
specifies that the funds could be used to pay down arrearages or to provide energy
assistance in crisis situations. During 2015, CAK and CAC utilized the funds for
program participants that required monthly energy assistance.

During 2015, there was no change to the monthly or annual benefit amount.

KU has enclosed the financial audits conducted by independent auditors for CAK
and CAC for the period ending June 30, 2015.

Please confirm your receipt of this filing by placing the stamp of your Office with
date received on the extra copy and returning to me in the enclosed envelope. Should
you have any questions regarding this information, please contact me or Don Harris
at 502-627-2021.

Sincerely,

Rick E. Lovekamp
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Kentucky Utilities Company

Home Energy Assistance Program

Total Funds Collected

Month/Year Amount

Jan-15 $107,192

Feb-15 106,213

Mar-15 108,575

Apr-15 107,586

May-15 107,268

Jun-15 108,012

Jul-15 108,218

Aug-15 108,075

Sep-15 107,624

Oct-15 107,582

Nov-15 106,582

Dec-15 108,440

Total $1,291,364

Exhibit 1
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Kentucky Utilties Company

Home Energy Assistance Program
Customer Enrollment by County

As of December 31,2015

Number County

County Enrolled Distribution

Adair 6 0.22%

Anderson 33 1.23%

Ballard 1 0.04%

Barren 2 0.07%

Bath 16 0.59%

Bell 176 6.54%

Bourbon 104 3.86%

Boyle 136 5.05%

Bracken 8 0.30%

Bullitt 3 0.11%

Caldwell 1 0.04%

Carroll 13 0.48%

Casey 36 1.34%

Christian 2 0.07%

Clark 52 1.93%

Clay 9 0.33%

Crittenden 2 0.07%

Estill 34 1.26%

Fayette 1,013 37.66%

Fleming 7 0.26%

Franklin 12 0.45%

Gallatin 4 0.15%

Garrard 41 1.52%

Grant 0 0.00%

Grayson 25 0.93%

Green 13 0.48%

Exhibit 2
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Kentucky Utilties Company
Home Energy Assistance Program

Customer Enrollment by County

As of December 31,2015

Number County

County Enrolled Distribution

Hardin 63 2.34%

Harlan 10 0.37%

Harrison 45 1.67%

Hart 38 1.41%

Henderson 7 0.26%

Henry 4 0.15%

Hickman 8 0.30%

Hopkins 14 0.52%

Jessamine 4 0.15%

Knox 14 0.52%

Larue 30 1.11%

Laurel 10 0.37%

Lincoln 107 3.98%

Livingston 1 0.04%

Lyon 1 0.04%

Madison 25 0.93%

Marion 18 0.67%

Mason 5 0.19%

McCracken 6 0.22%

McCreary 6 0.22%

McClean 4 0.15%

Mercer 95 3.53%

Montgomery 30 1.11%

Muhlenberg 22 0.82%

Nelson 1 0.04%

Nicholas 56 2.08%

Exhibit 2
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Kentucky Utilties Company
Home Energy Assistance Program
Customer Enrollment by County

As of December 31,2015

Number Coimty

County Enrolled Distribution

Ohio 0 0.00%

Oldham 9 0.33%

Owen 1 0.04%

Pulaski 43 1.60%

Robertson 2 0.07%

Rockcastle 15 0.56%

Rowan 32 1.19%

Russell 36 1.34%

Scott 30 1.11%

Shelby 14 0.52%

Spencer 8 0.30%

Taylor 18 0.67%

Trimble 5 0.19%

Union 1 0.04%

Washington 11 0.41%

Webster 11 0.41%

Whitley 24 0.89%

Woodford 58 2.16%

Total 2,691 100.00%

Exhibit 2
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Kentucky Utilities Company
Home Energy Assistance Program
Brown Bill Notices Issued - 2015

Number of Brown

Number of Bills Per Customer

Customers Received Annually

354 1

337 2

333 3

282 4

306 5

280 6

276 7

274 8

260 9

310 10

275 11

173 12

3,460 Total

Exhibit 3

lof 1



Kentucky Utilities Company
Home Energy Assistance Program
Number of Disconnections - 2015

Number of

Number of Disconnections Per

Customers Customer

674 1

230 2

94 3

32 4

13 5

6 6

2 7

2 8

1,053 Total

Exhibit 4
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Board of Directors

Community" Action Kentuck)', Inc.

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited tlie accompanying fmancial statements of Communit}" Action, Kentucky Inc., (a nonproGt
organisation), wliich comprise die statement of financial position as of June 30, 2015, and die related
statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to
the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance widi accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation
of financial statements diat are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibilit}' is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in tlie United States of America and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit eitidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on tlie auditor's judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of tlie financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating die appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the fmancial statements.

We believe tliat the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, tlie financial
position of Community Action, Kenmcky Inc. as of June 30, 2015, and the changes in its net assets and its
cash flows for tlie year tlien ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.

Frankfori 229WestMa.nSveet.Suilel03Ffanhforl.KV 40601 1876 I PCBok698 Frankfort.KY406020698 I P502.227.7395 F 502.227.8005
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OtherMatters

OtherInformation

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The
accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards, as required by Office of Management and Budget
Circular A-133, Audits ofStates, Local Governments, andNon-Profit Organis(ations, and the supplemental schedules
are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required partof the financial statements. Such
information is die responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directiy to the underlying
accounting andotherrecords used to prepare the financial statements. Theinformation has beensubjected to
the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures,
including comparing and reconciling such information direcdy to the underlying accounting andotherrecords
used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in theUnited States of America. In our
opinion, the information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the financial statements as a
whole.

Other Reporting Required by GovernmentAuditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated January 25, 2016, on
our consideration of Community Action, Kentucky Inc.'s internal controlover financial reporting and on our
tests of its compliance withcertain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grantagreements and other
matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control
over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral partof an audit performed in accordance
with Government Auditing Standards in considering Community Action, Kentucky Inc.'s internal control over
financial reporting and compliance.

CJmj[i4 i. ds
Frankfort, Kentucky
January 25,2016



Assets

Current Assets

Cash & Gash Equivalents
Reimbursable Costs

Current Portion of Notes Receivable

Prepaid Expenses

Total Current Assets

Other Assets

Investments

Notes Receivable

Other Receivables

Property and Equipment
Buildings and Equipment Net ofAccumulatedDepreciation

Total Assets

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable
Accrued Compensation
Notes Payable - Current Maturities

Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
Notes Payable

Total Liabilities

Net Assets

Unrestricted

Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

See accompanying notes.

Community Action, Kentucky Inc.
Statement of Financial Position

June 30, 2015

62,290

1,222,856

8,302

4,068

1,297,516

1,197,389

26,516

425

654,300

3,176,146

983,420

90,465

8,125

1,082,010

18,391

1,100,401

2,075,745

2,075,745

3,176,146



Community Action, Kentucky Inc.
Statement of Activities

For the Year Ended June 30,2015

Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total

Revenue and Support:

Grants/Contracts $ $ 50,650,469 % 50,650,469

Commissions 175,596 175,596

Dues 17,508 17,508

Rental Income 17,400 17,400

Investment Income (50,310) (50,310)

Other 39,112 39,112

Release of Restrictions of Net Assets 50,650,469 (50,650,469) , -

Total Revenue and Support 50,849,775 - 50,849,775

Expenses:

Energy assistance 43,774,068 43,774,068

CSBG/OCS 150,000 150,000

RCAP 353,710 353,710

OCS 410,693 410,693

Kynector 5,840,132 5,840,132

Housing 456 456

AEP 38,309 38,309

Supporting Services 264,489 264,489

Total Expenses 50,831,857 - 50,831,857

Changein Net Assets 17,918 - 17,918

Net Assets Beginning of the Year 2,057,827 - 2,057,827

Net Assets End of Year 1 2,075,745 % ~ % 2,075,745

See accompanying notes.



Cash Flows From Operating Activities:
Change in Net Assets

Adjustments to ReconcileChange in Net Assets
to Net Cash (Used) in Operating Activities:

Depreciation
Unrealized Loss on Investments

Changesin Operating Assets and Liabilities:
Decrease in Reimbursable Costs

Decrease in Sub-recipient Receivables
Decrease in Prepaid Expenses
Increase in Accounts Payable
Decrease in Due to Sub-recipients
Increase in Accrued Expenses

Total Adjustments

Net Cash (Used) In Operating Activities

Cash Flows From Investing Activities:
Collections of Notes Receivable

Cash proceeds from Investments
Purchases of Investments

Purchases ofProperty and Equipment
Net Cash Flows Provided by InvestingActivities

Cash flows From Financing Activities;
Payments on Debt

Cash Flows (Used) In FinancingActivities

Net Decrease in Cash

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning ofYear

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year

See accompanying notes.

Community Action, Kentucky Inc.
Statement of Cash Flows

For the Ye^ Ended June 30, 2015

17,918

6,736

(62,033)

2,342,035

6,487

1,504

921,642

(3,350,770)
9,705

(124,694)

(106,776)

10,473

433,400

(317,023)
(23,887)

102,963

(29,425)

(29,425)

(33,238)

95,528

62,290



ocs/

Program

Services

Community Action, Kentucky Inc.
Statement of Functional Expenses
Foe the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Supporting 2015

RCAP Housing Energy AEP CSBG Kynector Total Services Totals

Salaries £ 195,113 s 3 227,923 3 3,572 3 151,178 3 91,126 3 668,912 3; 36,381 $ 705,293

Fringe Benefits 72,286 - 84,200 1,322 55,955 34,328 248,091 13,376 261,467

Professional Services - - 51,327 - - 2,328 53,655 59,359 113,014

Consultants - . - - 285,387 15,084 300,471 42,000 342,471

Education 25 - 399 - 4,549 - 4,973 1,765 6,738

Travel 25,073 - 2,499 - 15,747 2,895 46,214 24,696 70,910

Meeting - - - -
351

-
351 35,837 36,188

Telephone - -
113 -

533 323 969 112 1,081

Postage 66 -
352 12

-
6 436 20 456

OfficeExp & Supplies 8,094 -
7 -

581 -
8,682 1,268 9,950

Publications 23 - - - 988 - 1,011 1,000 2,011

Dues/Fees - - - - - - -
19,136 19,136

Insurance 129 . 11,425 - 128 1,111 12,793 407 13,200

Printing 4,994 - 3,756 - 2,183 44 10,977
-

10,977

Marketing/Advertising 103 - - - - -
103 5,262 5,365

Repairs & Maintenance 854 - 3,106 -
1,422

-

5,382 1,407 6,789

Depreciation - - - - - - -
6,736 6,736

Interest - 456 - - - -
456 -

456

Other - - - - - - 3,279 3,279

Indirect 46,950 - 50,055 979 41,691 25,448 165,123 12,448 177,571

Subredpients . - 43,338,906 32,424 - 5,667,439 49,038,769 - 49,038,769

rotal 5 353,710 3 456 3 43,774,068 3 38,309 3 560,693 3 5,840,132 3 50,567,368 3 264,489 3 50,831,857

See accompanying notes.



Community Action, Kentucky Inc.
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Note 1 —Organization and Nature of the Operations
Community Action Kentucky, Inc. (a Kentucky nonprofit organization) is a multi-funded association of
twenty-three (23) Community Action Agencies in Kentucky. Each of these twenty-three CAA's has an
Executive Director, or its equivalent, who serve as board members for Community Action Kentucky, Inc.
The CAA's are the predominate recipients of pass through funds from Community Action Kentuclq^, Inc.
and thusrelated parties (See page 17 of this report for further details). CAKwasformed in 1968 to provide a
link between the CAA's to better accomplish mutual goals and objectives. The responsibilities of CAK
include the development and administration of grants and contracts providing services in areas such as
housing, water,wastewater management, crisis intervention, and low-income home improvements.

In prior years, the organization conducted its activities as Kentucky Association for Community Action, Inc
(KACA). In October 2007, the board approved and the state granted a change of name to Community
Action Kentucky, Inc. (CAIQ.

The primary sources for flow through of funds are Cabinet for Health and Family Services and Kentucky
Housing Corporation, State of Kentucky andW.S.O.S. Community ActionCommission.

The following programs are administeredby CAK

LowIncome Home Ener^ Assistance (UHEAP)
The LIHEAP Grant is provided by the Kentucky Cabinet for Health and Family Services, Department of
Social Insurance to provide energy services including assistance with payment of utility bills, limited repairs of
heating systems and provision of fuel, heaters, blankets and certain other commodities. CAK serves as a
pass-through agency with theprogram services being provided by23sub-recipient organizations.

Waterand Wastewater "Program (KCAP)
The RCAP Grantis funded byan award from the U.S. Department of Health andHuman Services, Office of
Community Services. TheWSOS Community Action, Inc., sponsor for theGreatLakes Rural Network, Inc.,
has contracted with Community Action Kentucky, Inc. to assist low-income families, small communities, and
local officials to deal with water and wastewater problems affecting the poor. The water and wastewater
program has activities in Illinois, Indiana, Kentucky, Michigan, Ohio, West Virginia, and Wisconsin.

Housing Program
The Housing Program is funded by a loan from the Kentucky Housing Corporation to make and disburse
mortgage loans to eligible persons and families of lower income, for single-family dwellings to provide safe,
decent, and sanitary family dwellings in the Commonwealth of Kentucky.

KU Ener^ Assistance Program
CAK, in conjunction with Community Action Council, operates an energy assistance program that helps
approximately 1,300 households with a subsidy benefit for seven months during the year. The program is
fUnded with a 10 cent permeter monthly charge onresidential electric customers of Kentucky Utilities.

American Electric Power

CAK, in conjunction with five Community Action Agencies in Eastern Kentucky, operates an energy
assistance program that helps approximately 800 houseliolds with subsidy benefits for seven months during
the year. The program is fimded with a 10 cent permeter monthly charge onresidential electric customers of
Kentucky Power/AEP.



Community Action, Kentucky Inc.
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Note 1 —Orgaiiization and Nature of the Operations (continued)
Weatheriization
The Weathenzatioa program is funded by the federal Department of Energy (DOE) and, upon approval by
CHFS, by a 15% transfer from the Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP) to
Weatherization. The program is administeredby the Kentucky Housing Corporation.

Note 2 —Summary of Significant Accounting Principles
Basis of Presentation —CAK previously adopted ASC 958-210-45-9 and 45-10; 558-210-50-3, of which,
defines standards for external financial reporting and reqxoires that resources be classified into three net asset
categories according to externally (donor) imposed restrictions. Further description over the ASC defined
and required net asset categories are as follows:

• Unrestricted —net assets that are not subject to any donor-imposed restrictions
• Temporarily Restricted —net assets subject to donor-imposed restrictions that can be met either by

actions of CAK or the passageof time
• Permanently Restricted —net assets subject to permanent donor-imposed restrictions; however,

certain instances, as defined by donor, permit CAK to use or expend part or all of the income
derived from the donated assets

Use of Estimates —The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements.
Estimates also affect the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reported period. Actual
events and results could differ from those assumptions and estimates.

Expenses —Expenses are reported using the accrual basis of accounting.

Revenue Recognition —Program service revenue is considered available for CAK's general programs unless
specifically restricted by donors or grantors. Interest income related to housing notes is recorded when
received. Accrued interest on such notes is considered immaterial and is not disclosed. Grant and contract

revenue under cost reimbursement grants or contracts is recorded when an expense is incurred for specific
grant or contract supported programs or projects in a manner defined by applicable grants or contracts.
Grant or contract funding received that does not meet the criteria for revenue recognition described above
are deferred using the deposit method. Under the deposit method, cash received from grants or contracts is
classified as deferred revenue (a refundable deposit) in the liability section of the statements of financial
position, and revenue recognition is deferred until the requirements detailed above are met.

Cash and Cash Equivalents —For the purposes of the statement of cash flows, highlyliquid investments with
an initial maturity of three months or less are considered to be cash equivalents.

Accounts and Notes Receivable —Accounts and notes receivable are stated at their outstanding principal.
Both accounts and notes receivable are considered by management to be fully collectible and, accordingly, no
allowance for doubtful accounts is considered necessary. In making that determination, management
evaluated the finanrial condition of the borrowers, the estimated value of the any underlying collateral and
current economic conditions. Based on management's assessment of the credit history and current, CAK,
believes realization of losses, if any, will be immaterial.

Accmed Compensation —It is the policy of CAK that annual leave time is accrued and payable on
termination of employment and sick leave is not accrued since it is not paid upon termination of
employment. As ofJune 30, 2015, CAKhad unpaid annualleave and salary of $90,465.



Community Action, Kentucky Inc.
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

For the Year Ended June 30,2015

Note 2 —Summaty of Significaat Accounting Principles (continued)

Functional Expenses - Directly identified expenses are charged to programs and support services. CAK
adheres to the AICPA Industry Audit Guide in reporting expenses by their functional classification.
Accordingly, salaries, fringe benefits, professional fees, supplies and other expenses have been allocated to
functional classifications based on various factors.

Note 3 —Concentrations of Credit Risk

In the current year, a significant amount of funding was provided by a few major contributors. It is always
considered reasonably possible that grantors mightbe lost or funding could be reallocated in the near rprtn
Approximately 99% of CAK's revenue was earned under various contracts (grants), approximately 87% from
US Department of Health and Human Services. CAK's market is concentrated in Ae geographic area of
Kentucky.

At no time during the year, at each months end, did CAK have on deposit with a local bank amounts in
excess of FDIC insurance limits. As part of its cash management and investment practices, the agency
monitors bankbalances on an almost daily basis and transfers funds asnecessary to mitigate associated risks.

Note 4 —Income Taxes

CAK is exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Intemal Revenue code, except from
income derived from unrelated busmess activities. At June 30, 2015, CAK has no estimated liability on
unrelated business activities. CAK believes that is has appropriate support for anytax position taken, and as
such, does not have any uncertain tax positions that are material to the financial statements. CAK's federal
Exempt Organisation Business Income Tax Return (Form 990) for 2013, 2012, and 2011 are subject to
examination by the IRS, generally for threeyears aftertheywerefiled.

Note 5 - Investments

Commumty Action, Kentucky Inc. determines fair value basedon the pricethat would be received to see the
asset or paid to transfer the liability to a market participant. As such, investments are presented at their fair
value as determined by reference to quoted market prices. Related realized and unrealized gains and losses
arereflected in the statement of activities. Investments consisted of the following atJune 30,2015;

Cost Fair Value

Bond by Rating

AAA 64,486 60,996

BBB 158,650 150,522

B 113,192 110,496

NR 146,663 135,538

482,991 457,552

Mutual Funds by Fund Type
Large Growth 328,665 357,922

Large Value 104,337 135,528

Large Blend 32,063 36,974

Mid Blend 69,500 70,897

Small Blend 62,353 62,013

Commodities Broad Basket 109,630 76,504

706,549 739,837

Total 1,189,540 1,197,389



Note 5 - Investments (continued)

Community Action, Kentucky Inc.
Notes to the Financial Statements(Continued)

For the Year Ended June 30,2015

A three-tier fair value hierarchy prioriti2es the inputs used in measuring fair value. These tiers include the
following categories:

• Level 1: Quoted market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. An active market
for the asset or liability is a market in which the transaction for the asset or liability occurs with
sufficient frequency and volume to provide pricing information on anongoing basis.

• Level 2: Observable market-based inputs or unobservable inputs that are corroborated by market
data, such as quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities or model-derived valuations.

• Level 3: Unobservable inputs that are not corroborated by market data. These inputs reflect an
Organi2ation's own assumptions about theassumptions a market participant would use inpricing the
asset or liability.

The asset or liability's fair value measurement level within the fair value hierarchy is based on the lowest level
of any input that is significant to the fair value measurement. The standard requires certain valuation
methodologies be used for instruments measured at fair value on a recurring basis and recogni2ed in the
Organization's statement of financial position, as well as the general classification of such instruments
pursuant to the above valuationhierarchy.

At June 30, 2015, the Organization's trading securities had a fair value of ?1,197,389, of which, all was
determined based on quoted prices in active markets for identical assets (Level 1). Realized and unrealized
gains and losses included in the change in net assets for the year ended June 30, 2015 are reported in the
accompanying income statement as follow:

Interest & Dividend Income $ 32,062

Realized Gains(Losses) (20,339)
UnrealizedGains(Losses) (62,033)

Total Investment Income f (50,310)

Note 6 —Notes Receivable

Notes receivable represent funds advanced from the conduct of CAK's housing program wherein funds are
borrowed from the Kentucky Housing Corporation (see Note 1) and re-loaned to Community Action
Agencies and loans made for rehab home improvements. Loans are stated at unpaid balances. At June 30,
2015 the unpaid balances were comprised of 17 individual loans to four separate Community Action
Agencies and 3 revolving loans totaling $34,818 and $425, respectively. This rate is consistent with the
related borrowing rate (see Note 8) and is contractually restricted. Interest rate for KHC notes is fixedat 1%.
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Community Action, Kentucky Inc.
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

For the Year Ended June 30,2015

Note 6 —Notes Receivable (continued)
At the date of agreement the interest rate for the revolving notes was 3%; interest is no longer being charged
and is considered non-current. Management considers each note outstanding to be fully collectible. Thus, no
allowance for loan losses is estimated. Maturities of these notes recdvables are as follows:

Year Ended

2016 $ 8,302

2017 8,125

2018 8,125

2019 5,133

2020 5,133

Total $ 34,818

Interest revenue amounted to $490 for the year ended June 30, 2015.

Note 7 —Property and Equipment
Property and equipment acquiredwith unrestricted revenues are stated at cost, if purchased or at fairvalue at
the date of gift, if donated, less accumulated depreciation. Additions with a cost of fair value of less than
$500 are expensed. Property and equipment consisted of the following at June 30, 2015:

Office Equipment
Building

Total Depreciable Assets

125,537

757,945

988,769

Less:AccumulatedDepreciation (334,469)

Net Property, Plant & Equipment $ 654,300

Depredation is computed usingthe straight-line method over the estimated usefullife of the respective asset
Depredation and amortization expenses amounted to $6,736 for the yearendedJune 30, 2015.
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Community Action, Kentucky Inc.
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

For the Year Ended June 30,2015

Note 8 —Notes Payable
Notes Payable arise from the conduct of CAK's housing program. Notes Payable at June 30, 2015 consisted
of die following:

Note payable to KHC (NHPR 06/07), Interest at 1% annual payments of $1,159
through July, 2026 $ 5,982
Note payable to KHC (NHPR 08/09), Interest at 1% annual paymentsof$5,921
through July, 2028 20,534

Total 26,516

Less: Current Maturities 8,125

Total Long-TermDebt $ 18,391

Hie Note agreements provide CAK the opportunity to amortize the above loans over a twentyyearperiod.
However, management has elected to pay off the notes in approximately the same manner as the related
notes receivable are being repaid by the borrowers, which is over a ten yearperiod.

As such, there is an accelerated repayment of the above notes as compared to the formal note terms.
Expected future principalrepaymentsare as follows:

Year Ended

2016 $ 8,125

2017 8,125

2018 2,141

Total $ 18,391

Interest paid during 2014-2015 totaled $9,011.

Note 9 —Contrngency of Defined Benefit Pension Plan Liability
T'lan Description
Community Action, Kentucky Inc. has elected to participate in the Kentucky Employees Retirement System
(KERS), a multiple-employer defined benefit plan pursuant to KRS 78.530. The plan is a cost-sharing
multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan that covers all regular full-time members employed in
positions of each participating county, city, and school board, and any additional eligible local agencies
electing to participate in KF.RS. There are three different pension benefit tiers within the defined benefit
plan. The tier under which an employee falls is determined by the employee's participation date. The
benefits an employee receives under a specific tier depend upon various factors such as the employee's age,
lengthof service, classification, totalcompensation, etc.

P/aK Membership
All employees of Community Action, Kentucky Inc. and other participating entities (other than those who
work less than the required number of hours) are members of the County Employees Retirement
System(CERS). Members are vested after 60monAs of contributed service. ThePlanhas two classifications
of members.

Non-hazardous employees: AtJune 30, 2014, there were 81,115 active members, 10,329 terminated
members entitled to but not yet receiving benefits and 49,935 retired members currendy receiving
benefits.

12



Community Action, Kentucky Inc.
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

For the Year Ended June 30, 2015
Note 9 —Contingency of Defined Benefit Pension Plan Liability (continued)

Hazardous employees: At June 30, 2014, there were 9,194 active members, 588 terminated members
entided to but not yetreceiving benefits and 7,646 retired members currendy receiving benefits.

Contributions

The total payroll for employees covered by the CERS for the year endedJune 30, 2015 is approximately
$724,180. Covered non-hazardous and hazardous employees are required by statute to contribute 5.00% and
8.00% respectively of their salaries to the plan. Covered non-hazardous and hazardous employees are
required by Kentucky Revised Statute to contribute an additional 1% of their salaries to the plan if their
participation dateis on or afterSeptember 1, 2008. CAK's contribution rate for the year ended June 30,2015
was 17.67%, respectively, for the year endedJune 30, 2015. These percentages are inclusive of both pension
and insurance payments for employees. Administrative costs of KRS are financed through employer
contributions and investment earnings.

Benefits Provided

Benefits for employees with participation dates prior to September 1, 2008: Non-hazardous employees who
retire at or after age 65 with at least 48 months of credit service are entitled to a normal retirement benefit,
payable monthlyfor life, equal to 2.00% to 2.20% of their final-average salary (final compensation) multiplied
by their years of service. Hazardous employees who retire at or after age 55 with at least 60 months of
credited service are entitled to a normal retirement benefit, payable monthly for life, equal to 2.50% of their
final-average salary (final compensation) multiplied by tiieir years of service. Final average salary is the
employee's average of the three fiscalyears (for hazardous employee) or five fiscal years (for a non-hazardous
employee) duringwhich the employee had the highestaverage monthly salary. Benefits fully vest on reaching
five years of service. Vested non-hazardous employees may retire after 27 years of service regardless of age
and receive full benefits or retire after age 55 and receive reduced retirement benefits. Vested hazardous
employees may retire after age 55 and receive reduced retirement benefits. CERS also provides death and
disability benefits that were establishedby Kentucky State statutes.

Reconciliation ofEmployer Contributions
The reconciliation between the employer contributions used for the Schedule of Employer Allocations and
the combining Statements of Changes in plan Net Positionas ofJune 30, 2014is presentedbelow:

CERS CERS

Non-Hazardous Hazardous

Employer Contributions included in the
Schedule of Employer Allocations $ 433,366,911 $ 180,818,751

Transfers 7,308,686 6,595,570

Otiier employer Contributions 4,813,264 2,141,961
Write Off (96,784) (51,675)

Total employer pension and insurance
contributions in the Statement of Changes in
Plan NetPosition _§ 445,392,077 $ 189,504,607

Employer insurance contributions are included in tiie above as part of the total employer contributions to
calculate the proportionate shares.
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Community Action, Kentucky Inc.
Notes to the Financial Statements(Continued)

For the Year Ended June 30,2015

Note 9 - Contingeiicy of Defined Benefit Pension Plan Liability (continued)
PetisioK PlanViduciaiy Nei Posiiioti
Detailed infonnation about the pension plan's fiduciary net position is available in the separately issued
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) for the Kentucky Retirement Systems.

The schedule of CAK's proportionate share of the net pension liability is presented below. CAK is
presenting on the current year due to this being the year that GASB 68 has been implemented and will be
added to the presentation, to show ten years of information,as it becomes available.

CAK's proportionof the net pension liability 0.000288840

CAK's proportionate share of thenet pension liability $ 937,000

CAK's covered-employee payroll $ 724,180

CAK's proportionate share of thenet pension liability
as a percentage of its covered-employee payroll 1.2939

Plan Fiduciary net positionas a percentage of the
total pension liability 0.137296742

The Schedule of the CAK's contribution is presented below. Community Action, Kentucky Inc. is presenting
on the current year only;as this is the implementation year for GASB 68.

Contractually required contribution 5 128,176

Contribution in relation to the contractually
required contribution 128,176

Contribution deficiency (excess) $

CAK's covered-employee payroll $ 724,180

Contributions as a percentage of covered-
employee payroll 17.70%
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Community Action, Kentucky Inc.
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

For the Year Ended June 30,2015

Note 9 —Contingency ofDefined Benefit Pension Plan Liability (continued)

J\ctuarialMethods andAssumptions •
The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.75%. The projection of cash flows used to
determine the discount rate assumed that employee contributions will be made at the current contribution
rate and that contribudons from the Commission will be made at contractually required rates, actuarially
determined. Based on the those assumptions, the pension plan's net position was projected to be available to
make all projected future benefit payments of current active and inactive employees. Therefore, the long-
term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was applied to all periods of projected benefit
payments to determine the total pension liability. The financial reporting actuarial valuation as ofJune 30,
2014, used to the following actuarial methods and assumptions, applied to all prior periods included in the
measurement

Valuation Date June 30,2014

Experience Study July 1, 2005 - June 30,2008

Actuarial Cost Method Entry Age Normal

AmortizationMethod Levelpercentageof payroll, closed

Remaining AmortizationPeriod 30 years

Asset '̂̂ aluation Method 5-yearsmoothed market

Inflation 3.5%

Salary Increase 4.5%, average, includinginflation

Investment Rate of Return 7.75%,net of pension plan investment expense,
includinginflation

The Rates of mortality for the period after service retirement are according to the 1983 Group Annuity
MortalityTable for all retired members and beneficiaries as ofJune 30, 2006 and the 1994 Group Annuity
MortalityTable for all other members. The Group Annuity MortalityTable set forward is used for the period
after disabilityretirement.

The long-term expected return on plan assets is reviewed as part of the regular experience studies prepared
every five years for KRS. The most recent analysis, performed for the period coveting fiscal years 2005
through 2008, is outlined in a report dated August 25, 2009. Several factors are considered in evaluating the
long-termrate of retum assumption including long-term historical data, estimates inherent in current market
data, and a log-normal distribution analysis in which best-estimates ranges of expected future real rates of
retum (expected retum, net of investment expense, and inflation) were developed by the investment
consultantfor eachmajorassetclass. These ranges were combinedto produce the long-term expected rate of
retum by weighting the expected future real rates of retum by the targetasset allocation percentage and then
adding expected inflation. The capital market assumptions developed by the investment consultont are
intended for use over a 10-year horizon and may not be useful in setting the long-term rate of retum for
funding period plans which covers a longer time frame. The assumption is intended to be a long term
assumption and is not expected to changeabsent a significant changein the asset allocation, a change in the
inflation assumption, or a fundamental change in the market that alters expected returns in future years. The
target allocation andbest estimates of arithmetic realrates of retum for eachmajorassetclass aresummarized
in the following table:
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Community Action, Kentucky Inc.
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Contingency of Defined Benefit Pension Plan Liability (continued)

Target Long-term Expected
Asset Class Allocation Real Rate of Return

Domestic equity 30.00% 8.45%

International equity 22.00% 8.85%

Emerging market Equity 5.00% 10.50%

Private equity 7.00% 11.25%

Real estate 5.00% 7.00%

Core US fixed income 10.00% 5.25%

High yield US fixedincome 5.00% 7.25%

Non US fixed income 5.00% 5.50%

Commodities 5.00% 7.75%

TIPS 5.00% 5.00%

Cash 1.00% 3.25%

100.00%

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was established by the KRS Board of
Trustees as 7.75percent based on the blending of the factors described above.

The following presents the net pension liability of the CERS pension plan, calculated using the discount rate
of 7.75 percent, as well as what the CERS's net pension liability would be it if were calculated using the
discount rate that is 1-percentage point lower (6.75) and 1-percentage point higher (8.75) than the current
rate:

CAK has not accrued the unfunded liability calculated and presented above.

1% Decrease Ciorrent Discount 1% Increase

Nonhazardous s 114,379,930 ? 87,790,184 $ 62,657,111

Hazardous 35,876,118 27,424,894 20,249,114

CERS'snet pension liability % 150,256,048 $ 115,215,078 $ 82,906,225

Detailed information about the pensionplan's fiduciary net positionis available in the KERS financial report
that includes financial statements and required supplementary information. The report may'be obtained by
writing to the Kentucky Retirement Systems, Perimeter Park West, 1260 Louisville Road, Frankfort, ICY
40601,or by telephone at (502) 696-8800.

Note 10 —Non-CompUance with Grantor or Donor Restrictions
Financial awards from federal, state, and local governmental entities in the form of grants are subject to
specific audit Such audits could result in claims against CAK for disallowed costs or noncompliance with
grantor restrictions. No provision has been made for any liabilities that may arise from such audits since the
amounts, if any, cannot be determined. However, management believes that such audits do arise, all steps
have been followed to ensure compliance with each grantor or donor restrictions as defined by contractual
agreements as ofjune 30, 2015.
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Community Action, Kentucky Inc.
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

For the Year Ended June 30,2015

Note 11—Operating Lease
CAK is the lessee of office equipment under an operating lease expiring during fiscalyear end 2016.
Future minimum lease payments due under the lease are as follows:

Year Ended

2016 840

Total 5 3,360

Lease expense during 2014-2015 totaled $840.

Note 12 - Related Entities

There are 23 Community Action Agencies that make of 6 congressional districts. Community Action,
Kentucky Inc.'s Board of Directors is also the executive director or an authorized agent of one of these 23
community action agencies. CAK provides technical support, lobbying and administrative support and in
return receives membership dues totaling $17,508 for the year endedJune 30, 2015. CAK has no ownership
or voting interests in these local chapters with limited control over how the local chapters carry out certain
activities by means of subcontract agreements. Subcontract expense passed-through to related community
action agencies totaled $49,038,769 for the year endedJune 30, 2015.

Note 13 —Subsequent Events
Management did not indicate financially impacting information regarding subsequent events. Subsequent
eventswere evaluated throughJanuary25, 2016, which is the date the financial statements were available to
be issued. No events were found to be, or have, a material impact regarding the accompanying financial
statements of the Community Action, Kentucky Inc. as of and for the year endedJune 30, 2015 as listed in
the table of contents.
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Independent Auditor's Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on
Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements

Performed in Accordance with Goitmment Auditing Standards

Board of Directors

Communit}' Action Kentucky, Inc.

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by
the Comptroller General of the United States, die financial statements of Communit}' Action, Kentucky Inc.
(a nonprofit organization), wliich comprise die statement of financial position as of June 30, 2015, and the
related statements of activities, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial
statements, and have issuedour report thereon dated January 25, 2016.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Communit}* Action,
Kentucky Inc.'s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances for die purpose of expressing our opinion on die financial
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effecth'eness of Community Acdon,
Kentucky Inc.'s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Organization's internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when die design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to pre%*ent, or detect and correct,
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control, such diat diere is a reasonable possibility diat a material misstatement of the entity's fmanrial
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficieny is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe thana material weakness, yet
important enough to merit attention by those charged withgovernance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identif}- all deficiencies in internal control diat might be material weaknesses
or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identif}^ any deficiencies in
internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that
have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Communit}' Action, Kentucky Inc.'s financial
statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions
of laws, regiJations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, wedo not express such
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an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are
required to be reported under GovernmentAuditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the organization's
internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an auditperformed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering the organization's internal control and compliance. Accordingly,
thiscommunication is not suitable for anyother purpose.

tJw(li4 i- 'fluJduM. de.
Frankfort, Kentucky
January 25, 2016
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IndependentAuditor'sReport on Compliance with Requirements that couldhave a
Direct and Material Effect on Each Major Program and on Internal Control Internal

Control Over Compliance in Accordance with OMB Circular A-133

Board of Directors

Communit)'Action Kentucky', Inc.

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited Community Action, Kentucky Inc.'s compliance with the types of compliance requirements
described in the OMB CimilarA-133 Conrpliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each
of Community Action, Kentucky Inc.'s major federal programs for tlie yearendedJune 30, 2015. Community
Action, Kenmcky Inc.'s major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results section of
the accompanying scheduleof findings and questioned costs.

Management's Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliancewith the requirements of laws,regulations,contracts, and grants
applicable to its federal programs.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of Community Action, Kentucky Inc.'s
major federal programs based on our audit of the typesof compliance requirements referred to above.

We conducted our audit of compliancein accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in tlie United
States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the audit requirements of OMB A-133,Audits of
States, l^cal Governments, and Non-Profit Oiganipations. Those standards and the OMB Circular A-133 require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance witli tlie
types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major
federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about Community Action,
Kentucky Inc.'s compliance with tliose requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered
necessary in the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal
program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of Community Action, Kentucky Inc.'s
compliance.

Other Matters

The results of our auditing procedures disclosed other instances of noncompliance, wliich arc required to be
reported in accordance with OMB Circular A-133 and wliich are described in the accompanying schedule of
findings and questioned costs as items 2015-001. Our opinion on each major federal program is not modified
with respect to tliese matters.
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Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

In our opinion, Community Action, Kentucky Inc. complied, in all material respects, with the types of
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major
federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2015.

Report on Internal Control over Compliance

Management of Community Action, Kentucky Inc. is responsible for establishingand maintaining effective
internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning
and performing our audit of compliance, we considered Community Action, KentuckyInc.'s internalcontrol
over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major
federal program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal program and to test and report on
internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not
express an opinion on the effectiveness of Community Action, Kentucky Inc.'s internal control over
compliance.

A deficient in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance
does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent,or detect and correct,noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal programon
a timely basis. A material weakness ininternal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies,
in internal control over compliancci, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance
witii a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected,
on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of
deficiencies, in internal control over compliancewith a type of compliance requirement of a federal program
that is lesssevere than a material weakness in internalcontrol over compliance, yet important enough to merit
attention by those charged with governance. We considered the deficiencies in internal control over
compliance described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as item 2015-1 to be
significant deficiencies.

Community Action, Kentucky Inc.'s responses to the internal control over compliance findings identified in
our audit are described in the accompanying schedule of findings and question costs. Community Action,
Kentucky Inc.'s responses were not subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of compliance
and, accordingly, we express no opinion on the response.

The purpose of this report on internal control overcompliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing
of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of OMB
CircularA-133.Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

CJui^ i. -/iUdduJUL do.
Frankfort, Kentucky
January 25, 2016



Grant Pass-Through Grantor
Federal

CFDA Number

Pass Through
Grant Number

Community Action, Kentucky Inc.
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Grant

Period Ending
Federal Award

E.vpenditures

CommunityServiceBlockGrant KY Cabinet for Health & Family Services 93.569 736-1400001443 6/30/15 S 150,000

Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program ICY Cabinet for Health & FamilyServices 93.568 736-1400001443 6/30/15 41,102,349

LIHEAP-Wcatherization KentuckyHousing Corporation 93.568 LH13-0073-01 6/30/14 2,460,752

MHS-RCAP W.S.O.S CommunityAction Comm. 93.570 PY 13/14 9/30/01 19,327

HHS-RCAP W.S.O.S Community Action Comm. 93.570 PY14/15 9/30/14 76,351

RPIC Office of Community Services 93.570 90EQ0244-02-00 9/29/13 108,210

RPIC Office of CommunityServices 93.570 90ET0439-01-00 9/29/14 302,483

Total Department of Health and Human Services 44,219,472

U.S. Departmint oJSintr^:

Wcatherization - Regular Kentucky Housing Corporation 81.042 WI4-0373-02 6/30/14 78,119

Total Department of Energy 78,119

U.S. Department ofA^aillim:

RCAP-Techni train WSOS-Technitrain 10.761 PY 13/14 9/30/14 7,234

RCAP-Technitrain WSOS-Technitrain 10.761 PY 14/15 9/30/15 82,003

RCDI-RCAP RCDI-RCAP 10.446 PY 12/14 9/30/14 14,118

RCDI-RCAP RCDI-RCAP 10.446 PY 14/16 9/30/16 14,376

SoUd Waste Solid Waste 1 10.762 PY 13/15 9/30/15 40,236

Solid Waste Solid Waste 2 10.762 PE 14/15 9/30/15 31,621

Total Department of Agriculture 189,588

Emironmenlal Protection Ageng:

EPA • RCAP W.S.O.S CommunityAction Comm. 66.606 PY 14/15 9/30/15 67,250

Private Wells-RCAP WSOS EPA-RCAP 66.436 PY 14/15 9/30/15 838

Total Environmental Protection Agecny 68,088

Total Expendituresof FederalAwards $ 44,555,267

Seeaccompanying notes to the Schedule of FederalAwards.

*These fundsare temporarily restricteduntil the contract ends SEPTEMBER 29,2015.
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Community Action, Kentucky Inc.
Schedule of Subrecipient Expenditures

For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

LIHEAP Regular WX LIHEAPWX

93.568 81.042 93.568

WX

Total

Kynector

93.525 KU AEP Total

Audubon Area $ 1,705,892 $ 895 $ 88,778 $ 89,673 S 572,182 S s s 2,367,747

Bcll-Wliitlcy CAA 1,121,842 2,552 108,467 111,019 1,232,861

BigSandyCAP 2,897,979 192,479 192,479 12,312 3,102,770

Blue Grass CAA 1,926,812 2,941 57,053 59,994 418,346 2,405,152

Central Ky CAA 1,986,108 1,302 200,399 201,701 2,187,809

Daniel Boone CAA 2,158,321 8,567 168,916 177,483 2,335,804

Gateway CAA 1,118,964 278 122,087 122,365 219,744 93 1,461,166

Harlan Co CAA 562,798 1,462 97,829 99,291 662,089

KCEOC CAP 720,536 129,197 129,197 849,733

Foothills CAP 1,583,354 520 122,973 123,493 184,564 1,891,411

LKLP CAA 2,026,115 1,866 167,749 169,615 8,648 2,204,378

Lake Cumberland CAA 2,786,715 127,273 127,273 583,149 3,497,137

CAC - Lexington 2,508,719 3,727 177,574 181,301 553,693 132,051 3,375,764

Licking ValleyCAP 759,603 4,462 97,715 102,177 149,982 1,011,762

Louisville Metro 4,567,567 41,688 41,688 4,609,255

Middle Ky CAP 1,377,329 891 80,068 80,959 1,077 1,459,365

Multi-Purpose CAA 463,353 700 15,684 16,384 479,737

Northeast Ky CAA 2,421,672 6,757 141,018 147,775 366,927 10,294 2,946,668

Northern Ky CAC 1,794,824 4,411 23,187 27,598 854,972 2,677,394

Pennyrilc Allied 1,879,808 345 81,482 81,827 635,185 2,596,820

CAA of Southern Ky 2,344,628 2,104 47,528 49,632 422,280 2,816,540

Tri-County CAA 309,320 397 8,371 8,768 318,088

West Ky Allied 1,690,444 152,460 152,460 706,415 2,549,319

S 40,712,703 S 44,177 S 2,449,975 $ 2,494,152 $ 5,667,439 S 132,051 S 32,424 S 49,038,769

*These fundsare temporarily restricteduntil the contract ends SEPTEMBER 29,2015.
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CommunityAction, Kentuclgr Inc.
Notes to the Expenditures of Federal Awards

For the Year Ended June 30,2015
Note 1 >- Basis of Fcesentation —The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes
the federal grant activity of Community Action Kentucky, Inc. ("OAK") under programs of the federal
government for the year ended June 30, 2015. The information in this schedule and is presented in
accordance with the requirements of OMR Circular A-133, Audits ofStates, Local Governments, and Non-Lrofit
Organisations. TheSchedule presents only a selected portion of the operations of CAK; it is not intended to
and does not present the financial position, changes in net assets of cash flows of CAK Therefore, some
amounts presented in this schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the preparation of the
basic financial statements.

Note 2 —Sub-recipient Expenditures —Expenditures reported in the schedule are reported on theaccrual
basis of accounting. Such expenditures are recognized following the cost principles contained in OMB
Circular A-122, Cost Principles for Non-Profit Organizations, wherein certain types of expenditures are not
allowable or are limited as to reimbursement.

Note 3 - Oversight Agency- In accordance with the Single AuditActAmendment of 1996 and Circular A-
133, the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services is the Oversight Agency for CAK. The Single
Audit Actprovides that the Oversight Agency shall have the following responsibilities

a. Shall provide technical advice to auditees and auditors as requested
b. May assume all or some of the responsibilities performed by a cognizant agency for audit which

include:

i. Provide technical audit advice and liaison to auditees and auditors
ii. Consider auditee requests for extension to the report submission due date

iii. Obtain or conduct quality control reviews of selected auditees made bynon-federal auditors,
andprovide the results, whenappropriate, to other interested organizations

iv. Promptly inform other affected federal agencies and appropriate federal law enforcement
officials of anydirectreporting be the auditee or its auditor of irregularities or illegal acts, as
required bygenerally accepted government auditing standards or laws andregulations

v. Advice the auditor and, where appropriate, the auditee of and deficiencies found in the
audits when the deficiencies require corrective action be the auditor; when advices of
deficiencies, the auditee shall work with the auditor to take corrective action; if not, the
cognizant agency for audit shall notify the auditor, the auditee and applicable federal
awarding agencies and pass-through entities of the facts and make recommendations for
follow up action, majorinadequacies or repetitive standard performance by auditors shall be
referred to appropriate statelicensing agencies andprofessional bodies for disciplinary action

vi. Coordinate, to the extentpractical, audits, or reviews made by or for federal agencies that are
in addition to the audits made pursuant to this part, so that the additional audits or reviews
buildupon audits performedin accordance with this part

vii. Coordinate a management decision for audit findings that affect the federal programs of
more than one agency

viii. Coordinate the auditwork and reportingresponsibilities amongauditors to achieve the most
cost effective audit
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Community Action, Kentucky Inc.
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs

For the Year Ended June 30,2015

Summary ofAuditor's Results
financial Statements

Type of auditor's report issued: Unmodified

Internal control over financial reporting:
• Material weaknesses identified? yes X no
• Significant deficiency identified that

are not considered to be material

weaknesses ^yes X no

Noncompliance material to financial
statements noted? ^yes X no

YederalAwards

Internal control over major programs:
• Material weaknesses identified? ^yes X no
• Significant deficiency identified that

are not considered to be material

weaknesses X yes ^no

Typeof auditor's reportissued on compliance for majorprograms: Unmodified

Any audit findings disclosed that are required
to be reported in accordancewith Section
510(a) of CircularA-133? ^yes X no

Identification of major programs:
CFDA Number dAame ofFederalProgram ofCluster

93.568 LIHEAP

Dollar threshold used to distinguish
betweentypeA and typeB programs ? 1,336,658

Auditee qualified as low-riskauditee? X yes ^no

Findings Required to be Reported under GenerallyAccepted Government Auditing Standards
None

Findings and Questioned Costs for Major Federal Award Programs

Finding 2015-001:

TheDepartment of Health andHuman Services, from the Office for Children andFamilies,
awarded funding under the Low-Income Home Energy Assistance program, aptly named
LIHEAP, numbered CFDA 93.568; passed-through to local community action agencies
from CAK; of which, received from the Kentucky Cabinet for Healtli and Family Services
Program. Management oversights, including applicable controls, have beenimplemented in
such a way as to provide sufficient oversight and ensure compliance over subredpient
monitoring per OMB CircularA-133.

25



Community Action, Kentucky Inc.
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs

For the Year Ended June 30,2015

Criteria: Per OMB A-133 a pass-through entity is responsible for monitoring the
subrecipient's use of Federal awards through reporting, site visits, regular contract, or other
means to provide reasonable assurance that the subrecipient administers Federal awards in
compliance with laws, regulations and provisions of contract or grants and that performance
goal(s) are achieved and that supervisory reviews were performed to determine-the adequacy
of subrecipient monitoring. During testing of controls we noted that there is no oversight
performed that would indicate appropriate reviews and approvals for monitoring of
subrecipients by management. Monitoring was performed but not reviewed by higher level
management.

Cause: Communications between CAK and subrecipients were performed by staff but
without approval by a member of management with sufficient knowledge and oversight to
determine the adequacy of monitoring performance.

Effect: Significant deficiency in controls over subrecipient monitoring compliance
component

^commendation: Management should review and approve monitoring reports prior to
finali2ation. Communications between subrecipients and CAK should be addressed by an
appropriate levelof management, such as the executive director, or an approvedagent

Views of "Responsible Officials: The Executive Director will review monitoring reports and
oversee communications between CAK and subrecipients.
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No prior audit findings were noted.
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Community Action, Kentucky Inc.

Revenues Housif^
RCAP

12/13

RCAP

13/14

RCAP

14/15 CDAP

RCDl

14/16 LTHEAP WX CSBG

ocs

13/14

OCS

14/15 Kynectof
AEP

13/14

For the Year Ended June 30, 201

AEP ICUEnergr
14/15 07/12 Treasury Total

Grant Revenue $ 5 14.118 66,797 253563 0 14576 1 41.102549 f 2538,871 t tso,oco % 108510 J 302,483 f 5,934,867 % 9,000 $ 30593 8 120542 S % 50550,469

Rents! Incccne 17500 17,400

Interest Income 410 31552 32,062

Dues 17508 17508

Commission 175596 175596

Realiacd Loss On Inv (2053^ (20539)

Unrealised Loss On Inv (52533) (62.033)
Other Income 39,112 39,112

Total Revemics 5 410 5 14,118 i 66,797 $ 258,063 % . $ 14576 } 41.101349 t 2538,871 $ 150,000 5 108510 } 302,483 i 5,934567 % 9500 I 30,693 8 120,642 t 198596 50549,775

BzpensM
SjUries

FringeBcneFs
Piofesiocul Scfvica

Consultants

Erkjcation

Travel

Meeting
Telephone
Postage
OrRceEap & Supplies
Publications

Dues/Fees

Insurance

Pollution Insurance

Printing
MaAerir^Advertising
Utilities

RepairsScMabirenance
Deprecianon
Interest

Bad Debts

Other

Indirect

Subrecipients

I 7,779 i

3,217

38,S6S S 140,142 %

15,154 51,173

4,114

4,994

25

20,025

33

7J86

38571

5,067 J

2,646

203,218 %

75,013

50,906

399

2,286

8,344

3,156

44503
40,712,703

24,207

9.0O3

3,081

600

5.437

2,4W.152

83,623

30,942

1,690

6.760

351

218

446

330

22,035

23,412

9530

67500

989

3,014

44,143

15,483

217,887

1570

5,973

135

658

16,007

91,126
34528

2528

15584

2595

323

25,448

5567,439

366

136

3506
1,186

877

25.424

493 5 36581 8

184 13576

59559

42,000

1,765

24596

35537

112

20

1568

1,000

19,136

407

115

135051

5562

1,407

6,736

3579

12,448

705593

261,467

113514

342.471

6,738

70,910

36,188

1,081

456

9,950
2,011

19.136

13500

10,977

5565

6,789

6,736

456

3579

177571
49538,769

TotalExpenses 456 14,118 66,797 258,063 356 14576 41,102519 2538571 150,000 108510 302,483 5540.132 7516 30,693 132,848 264,489 50531557

Changein Net Assets t (4ffl J t 1 . i (355> t • $ • } - t . s • $ - $ 94.735 1 1584 1 - S 1125061 5 1655931 t 17,918
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Community Action, Kentucky Inc.
LIHEAP Grant - CFDA 93.568

Contract #736-14000014431

Statement of Program Expenses
For the Period July 01, 2014 through June 30, 2015

Payments to Subrecipients
Agency Subsidy Benefits (CAK records)
Agency Crisis Benefits (CAK records)
Agency Prior Year Adjustments (CAK records)
Agency Administration (CAK records)

Total Payments To Subrecipients

CAK Administration

13,225,680

23,995,515

2.580

3,488,928

Salaries 210,743

Fringe Benefits 77,797

Professional Services 55,756

Consioltants -

Education 399

Travel 2,397

Telephone 6,562

Meeting 801

Postage 256

Office Exp & Supplies 1,268

Publications 17

Dues/Fees 129

Insurance 14,290

Printing 3,232

Utilities 2,484

Repairs & Maintenance 8,706

Depreciation 4,809

Total CAK Administration

Total Expenditures

Questioned Costs (See Schedule)

Allowable Cost

Amount Received From CHFS - HEAP

Accounts Receivable From Funding Sources

Excess (Shortage) Receipts over Expenditures
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40,712,703

389,646

41,102,349

41,102,349

41,046,485

55,864



Cost Category Budget

Community Action, Kentucky Inc.
LIHEAP Grant - CFDA 93.568

Contract #736-14000014431

Statement of Budget to Actual
For the Period July 01, 2014 through June 30,2015

Actual

(OverJ/Under
Budget

Administrative Cost

Subrecipient $ 3,653,327 ?; 3,488,928 $ 164,399

Community Action Kentucky 375,933 375,933
-

Total Administrative 4,029,260 3,864,861 164,399

Benefits - Direct Assistance

Subsidy 13,243,701 13,225,680 18,021

Crisis 24,996,135 23,995,515 1,000,620

Total Benefits 38,239,836 37,221,195 1,018,641

Other Scpenditures
DSM 30,000 13,713 16,287

Prior Year Adjustments
- 2,580 (2,580)

Total Other 30,000 16,293 13,707

Total Contract $ 42,299,096 3; 41,102,349 S 1,196,747
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Communily Action, Kentucky Inc.
LIHRAP Weatherization Grant

Contract: Kentucky Housing Corporation
Statement of Program Expenses

For the Period July 01,2014 through June 30,2015

Payments to Subrecipients
HHS

CAK Administration

Salaries S 6,944

Fringe Benefits 2,662

Professional Services 109

Travel 3

Meeting 18

Telephone 145

Postage 5

Supplies 29

Dues/Fees 3

Insurance 134

Printing 2

Utilities 56

Repairs & Main 559

Depreciation 108

Total CAK Administration

Total Expenditures

Questioned Costs (See Schedule)

Allowable Cost

Amount Received From KHC-WX

Accounts ReceivableFrom Funding Sources

Excess (Shortage) Receipts over Expenditures
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2,449,975

10,777

2,460,752

2,460,752

2,460,752



Kentucl^ Housing Corporation(Federal)

Community Action, Kentucky Inc.
LIHEAP Weatherization Grant

Contract: Kentucky Housing Corporation
Statement of Budget to Actual

For the PeriodJuly 01, 2014 throughJune 30,2015

Department ofHealth & Human Services S 2,460,752

(Over)/
Under

Cost Category Budget Actual Budget

CAK Admin $ 10,777 :if 10,777 s

Subrecipient Agencies:
Administration 277,458 127,627 149,831

Program Operations:
Materials - 474,110 -

Program Support - 761,167 -

Labor
- 584,475 -

Health & Safety 419,138

LiabilityIns - 83,458 -

Total Program Operations 4,525,879 2,322,348 2,203,531

4,803,337 2,449,975 2,353,362

Total $ 4,814,114 ;g 2,460,752 $ 2,353,362
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Community Action, Kentucky Inc.
Regular Weatherization Grant

Contract: Kentucl^ Housing Corporation
Statement of Program Expenses

For the Period July 01, 2014 through June 30,2015

Payments To Subrecipients
Department ofEnergy

CAK Administration

Salaries S 18,182

Fringe Benefits 6,681

Professional Services 904

Travel 224

Meeting 80

Telephone 642

Postage 357

Supplies 126

Publications 2

Dues/Fees 13

Insurance 3,673

Printing 608

Utilities 248

Repairs & Main 1,723

Depreciation 479

Total CAK Administration

Total Expenditures

Questioned Costs (See Schedule)

Allowable Cost

Amount Received From KHC - WX

Accounts Receivable From Funding Sources

Excess (Shortage) Receipts over Expenditures
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44,177

33,942

78,119

78,119

69,172

8,947



Kentucky Housing Corporation(Federal)

Community Action, Kentucky Inc.
Regular Weatheii2ation Grant

Contract: Kentucky Housing Corporation
Statement of Budget to Actual

For the PeriodJuly 01,2014 through June 30,2015

78,119

Cost Category Budget Actual

(Over)/
Under

Budget

CAK Admin 5 83,000 :5 33,942 $ 49,058

Subrecipient Agencies;

Training 44,177 44,177

Total ^ 127,177 :$ 78,119 $ 49,058
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Community Action, Kentucky Inc.
CSBG Grant

Contract #736-14000014431

Statement of Program Expenses
For the Period July 01, 2014 through June 30,2015

Kentucky Housing Corporation(Federal)
Department of Health and Human Services

Contract Award

Expenditures

Salaries S 87,349

Fringe Benefits 32,321

Professional Services 2,401

Education 1,690

Travel 6,815

Meeting 747

Telephone 3,411

Postage 117

Office Exp & Supplies 1,071

Dues/Fees 338

Publications 64

Insurance 2,944

Printing 2,221

Utilities 1,230

Repairs & Maintenance 4,900

Depreciation 2,381

Total Expenditures

Questioned Cost (SeeSchedule)

Adjusted Cost

Contract Payment Received
Accounts Receivable from Funding Sources

Excess (Shortage) Receipts over Expenditures
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150,000

150,000

150,000

100,471

49,529



HHS-CFDA 93.570

RCDI-CFDA 10.446

Community Action, Kentucky Inc.
WSOS Community Action, Inc. RCAP Grant

Contract PE VllXi
(For Contracts Ending September 30,2013)

Statement of Program Expenses
For the Period July 01,2014 through June 30, 2015

88,238

95,000

Technitrain-CFDA 10.761 107,000

EPA-CFDA 66.606 32,000

Contract Awards % 322,238

Actual Actual

Expenditures 2014 2015 Total

Salaries $ 166,787 5 8,117 S 174,904

Fringe Benefits 68,121 3,342 71,463

Professional Services 4,650 218 4,868

Consultant/Contract 357 - 357

Education 6,740 - 6,740

Travel 26,365 657 27,022

Meeting 917 36 953

Telephone 6,386 290 6,676

Postage 478 17 495

Supplies 4,303 170 4,473

Publications 17 1 18

Dues/Fees 337 6 343

Insurance 6,109 267 6,376

Printing 113 3 116

Advertising 6
-

6

Utilities 2,713 112 2,825

Repairs & Main 8,772 666 9,438

Depreciation 4,949 216 5,165

Total Expenditures 308,120 14,118 322,238

Questioned Costs (SeeSchedule) - - -

Adjusted Costs 308,120 14,118 322,238

Contract Payments Received 308,120 14,118 322,238

Excess (Shortage) Receipts overExpenditures s - s S -
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HHS-CFDA 93.570

CommunityAction, KentuckyInc.
WSOS Community Action, Inc. RCAP Grant

Contract PE 13/14
(ForContracts EndingSeptember 30,2014)

Statement of Program Expenses
For the PeriodJuly 01, 2014 throughJune 30,2015

82,414

Technitrain-CFDA 10.761 95,800

Solid Waste-CFDA 10.762 67,369

Contract Award S 245,583

Expenditures

Actual Actual

Expenditures 2014 2015 Total

Salaries S 102,310 S 39,358 S 141,668

Fringe Benefits 38,083 15,337 53,420

Professional Services 2,893 318 3,211

Consultant/Contract 2,018 -
2,018

Education -
- -

Travel 15,333 4,121 19,454

Meeting 632 53 685

Telephone 3,585 423 4,008

Postage 171 22 193

Supplies 1,125 478 1,603

Publications 10 1 11

Dues/Fees 242 8 250

Insurance 3,623 390 4,013

Printing 127 4,999 5,126

Advertising -

- -

Utilities 1,663 163 1,826

Repairs & Main 4,102 811 4,913

Depreciation 2,869 315 3,184

Total Expenditures 178,786 66,797 245,583

Questioned Costs ^ee Schedule) - - -

Adjusted Costs 178,786 66,797 245,583

Contract Payments Received 178,786 56,803 235,589

Excess Shortage) Receipts overExpenditures s S 9,994 S 9,994
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Community Action, Kentucky Inc.
WSOS Community Action, Inc. RCAP Grant

Contract PE 14/15
(For Contracts Ending September 30,2015)

Statement of Program Expenses
For the Period July 01, 2014 through June 30,2015

HHS-CFDA 93.570

RCDI-CFDA 10.446

EPA-CFDA 66.606

Private Wells

SoUd Waste 2-CFDA 10.762

Contract Award

Expenditures

Salaries $ 146,681

Fringe Benefits 53,592

Professional Services 4,214

Consultant/Contract -

Education 25

Travel 20,121

Meeting 696

Telephone 5,604

Postage 239

Supplies 8,682

Publications 39

Dues/Fees 112

Insurance 5,295

Printing 67

Advertising 103

Utilities 2,158

Repairs& Main 6,256

Depreciation 4,179

Total Expenditures

Questioned Cost (See Schedule)

Adjusted Cost

Contract Payment Received

Accounts Receivable from Funding Source

Excess (Shortage) Receipts over Expenditures

*Thesefunds are temporarily restricteduntil the contract ends SEPTEMBER 29,2015.
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76,351

82,003

67,250

838

31,621

258,063

258,063

258,063

150,640

107,423



Community Action, Kentucky Inc.
OCS

Contract #90EQ0244-02-00
(For Contracts Ending September 29, 2014)

For the Period July 01,2014 through June 30, 2015

RPIC-CFDA 93.570

Contract Award

Actual

$

Actual

400,000

Expenditures 2014 2015 Total

Salaries ® 43,905 5; 24,029 ® 67,934

Fringe Benefits 16,043 9,758 25,801

Professional Services 1,579 398 1,977

Consultants 211,474 67,500 278,974

Education 1,765 989 2,754

Travel 6,914 3,023 9,937

Meeting 345 66 411

Telephone 2,181 645 2,826

Postage 84 19 103

Supplies 483 103 586

Publications 5 1 6

Dues/Fees 193 11 204

Insurance 2,036 488 2,524

Printing 70 6 76

Utilities 908 204 1,112

Repairs & Main 2,239 576 2,815

Depreciation 1,566 394 1,960

Total Expenditures 291,790 108,210 400,000

Questioned Cost (See Schedule) - - -

Adjusted Cost 291,790 108,210 400,000

Contract Payment Received 291,790 108,210 400,000

Accounts Receivable from Funding Sources - - -
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Community Acdon, Kentucky Inc.
OCS

Contract #90ET0439-01-00

(For Contracts Ending September 29,2015)
For the Period July 01, 2014 through June 30, 2015

RPIC-CFDA 93.570

Contract Award

Expenditures

Salaries $ 46,849

Fringe Benefits 16,484

Professional Services 1,744

Consultants/Contracts 217,887

Education 1,870

Travel 6,013

Meeting 288

Telephone 2,518

Postage 85

Supplies 589

Publications 666

Dues/Fees 46

Insurance 2,267

Printing 28

Utilities 893

Repairs & Main 2,526

Depreciation 1,730

Total Expenditures

Questioned Cost (SeeSchedule)

Adjusted Cost

Contract Payment Received

Accounts Receivable from Funding Source

Excess (Shortage) Receipts over Expenditures

*These funds are temporarilyrestricted until the contract ends SEPTEMBER 29,2015.
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302,483

302,483

302,483

301,534
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independent Auditor's Report

Board of Directors

Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon,
Harrison, and Nicholas Counties, Inc.
Lexington, Kentucky

Report on the FInanciai Statements

We haveauditedthe accompanying consolidated financial statements of Community ActionCouncilforLexington-
Fayette, Bourbon, Harrison, andNicholas Counties, Inc. and Affiliates, which comprise the consolidated statement
of financial positionas ofJune 30,2015, and Uie relatedconsolidated statements of activities, functional expenses
and cash flows for the year then ended and the related notes to the consolidated financial statements.

n/ianagemenfs Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation andfair presentation of theseconsolidated financial statements in
accordance with accountingprinciples generally accepted in the United States; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation andfair presentation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements basedon ouraudit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards^ issued by theComptroller General of

I 1 the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
iJ whether the consolidated Financial statements are free from material misstatement. The financial statements of

WinterCare Energy Fund, Inc., an affiliate,were not audited in accordance with Governmenl Aiidiiing Standards as
they did not receive any federal funding.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain auditevidence aboutthe amounts and disclosures inthe
consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks ofmaterial misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In makingthose risk assessments, the auditorconsiders internal control relevantto the entity's preparation
and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to designaudit procedures that arc
appropriate in the circumstances, but not forthe purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity's internal control. Accordingly, we expressno such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used andthe reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.



I \ We believe that theaudit evidence wehave obtained issufficient and appropriate toprovide a basts for our audit
opinion.

1 i Opinion

j-.-, In ouropinion, theconsolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, inall material respects, the
financial position ofCommunity Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, Harrison, and Nicholas Counties,
Inc. and Affiliates as of June 30,2015, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States.

Other Matters

p SupplementaryInformation
Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial statements as a whole,

r'i The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards as required by U.S. Office of Management and
I.; Budget Circular A-133, Audits ofStates, Local Governments, and Non-ProfU Organizations^ and the schedules on

pages 23 to 27 are presented for purposes ofadditional analysis, and are not a required part of the consolidated
ri financial statements. Such information is the responsibility ofmanagement and was derived from and relates
I I directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements. Such

information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the consolidated financial
r ^ statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the
I underlying accounting and other records used to prepare tlie consolidated financial statements or to the consolidated

financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally
„ accepted in the United States. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to

I . the consolidated financial statements asa whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

1. .. In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated March 30,2016, on our
consideration of Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, Harrison, and Nicholas Counties,
Inc. and Affiliates' internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain

...i provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report Is to
describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results ofthat

r • testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report
I ; is an integral part ofan audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering

Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, Harrison, and Nicholas Counties, Inc. and Affiliates'
1 internal control over financial reporting and compliance. The financial statements of WinterCare Energy Fund,
I 1 Inc., an affiliate, were not audited in accordance with Government Auditing Standards as they did not receive any

federal funding.

ri Up
Wipfli LLP

!:

March 30, 2016
Madison, Wisconsin

( :

I ;



Gommonity Action Counoi! for Lexington-Fayette,
Bourbon, Harrison, and Hicholas Counties, Inc. and
Affiliates
Consolidated Statement ofFinancial Position

June 30,2015

Assets

Cuirent assets:

Cash

Restricted deposits
Investments

Grants receivable

Accounts receivable

Oilier assets

$ 503,018

46,851

1,654,262
1,891,130

208,507

64,526

Total current assets 4,368,294

Long-term assets:

Beneficial interest in assets held by others
Other assets

89,084

61,081

Total long-term assets 150,165

Property and equipment, net 6,374,784

TOTAL ASSETS $ 10,893,243

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current liabilities:

Current portion ofnotes payable
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll and related expenses

S 402,144

461,346

990,515

Total current liabilities 1,854,005

Long-term liabilities;
Notes payable
Fair value of interest rate swap agreement
Tenant security deposits
Capital advance - HUD

1,755,753

154,860
4,496

1,061,800

Total long-term liabilities 2,976,909

Total liabilities 4,830,914

Net assets:

Unrestricted:

Undesignated
Board designated for endowment

4,237,950

71,399

Total unr^tricted net assets

Temporarily restricted

4,309.349
1,7524)80

Total net assets 6,062,329

TOTAL LUBILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 10.893.243

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.



Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette,
Bourbon, Harrison, and Hicholas Counties, Inc. and
Affiliates
Consolidated Statement ofActivities

Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total

Revenue:

Grant revenue $ 20,457,501 $ 34,336 $ 20,491,837

Investment income 37,163 36,194 73,357

Other income 3,573,261 4,365 3,577,626

In-kind contributions 2,314,246 0 2,314,246

Net assete released firomrestriction through
satisfaction ofuroeram restrictions 69,940 ( 69,940) 0

Total revenue 26,452,111 4,955 26,457,066

Expenses:
Program activities:

Child education 15,682,329 0 15,682,329

Community services 2,542,066 0 2,542,066

Weatherization services 4,745,831 0 4,745,831

Senior nroerams 382,211 0 382,211

Total program activities 23,352,437 0 23,352,437

Fund-raising 82,110 0 82,110

Management and general expenses 1,977,676 0 1,977,676

Total expenses 25,412,223 0 25,412,223

Change in net assets 1,039,888 4,955 1,044,843

Net assets - Beginning ofyear 3,269,461 1,748,025 5,017,486

Net assets - End ofyear $ 4,309,349 $ 1,752,980 $ 6,062,329

Seeaccompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Commynity Action CounciS for Lexington-Fayette,
Bourbon, Harrison, and Mtchoias Counties, Inc. and
Affiliates
Consolidated Statement ofFiinctional Expenses
Year Ended June 30, 2015

Child

Education

Community

Services

Wea^erizafion

Services

Senior

Programs

Total

Program

Activities

Management

and General

Expenses Fund-raising

Total

Expenses

EXPENSES

Salaries 6,149,035 951,264 552,212 82,086 $ 7.734,597 $ 1,048,062 37,409 $ 8,820,068

Fringe benefits 2,485,062 325,289 214,968 33,450 3,058.769 360,811 7,022 3,426,602

ConsuItant/cQotractual 2,818,656 189.186 489,507 0 3,497,349 93,803 19,242 3,610,394

Space 1,002,220 124,084 36,843 42,734 1,205,881 232,672 5,057 1,443,610

Supplies 373,053 17,380 154,165 1,457 546,055 42,445 0 588,500

Travel 177.219 21.702 18,204 6,411 223,536 15,189 313 239.038

CommunicatioiLs and IT 186,644 37,794 12,435 3,424 240,297 112,393 3,569 356,259

Beneficiary assistance 29,408 832,190 3,244,680 9,324 4,115,602 0 0 4,115,602

Other 147.245 43,177 22,817 202,866 416,105 72,301 9,498 497,904

In-kind expenses 2,313,787 0 0 459 2,314,246 0 0 2,314,246

TOTAL EXPENSES S 15,682,329 $ 2,542,066 $ 4,745,831 S 382,211 S 23,352,437 $ 1,977^676 S 82,110 S 25,412,223

See accompanyingnotes to consolidatedfinancial statements.



Community Action Counci! for Lexington-Fayette,
Bourbon, Harrison, and Nichoias Counties, inc. and
Affiliates
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

Year Ended June 30,2015

Increase (decrease) in cash:
Cash flows from operating activities:

Change in net assets $ 1,044,843

Adjustments to reconcile changein net assets to net
cashprovidedby operatingactivities:

Depreciation 454,071

Net realized and unrealized gain on investments ( 13,035)

Net realized and unrealized loss on beneficial interest in assets held by others 2,893

Change in fair value of interest rate swap agreement ( 14,343)

Changes in operatingassetsand liabilities:
5,622)Restricted deposits (

Grants receivable ( 197,248)

Accounts receivable ( 50,210)

Other assets ( 49,557)

Accounts payable ( 51,614)

Accrued payroll and related expenses 125,658

Tenant security deposits 70

Net cash provided bv operating activities 1,245,906

Cash flows from investing activities:
Proceeds from sale of investments 78,158

Purchase ofproperty and equipment ( 190,194)

Net cash used in investing activities ( 112,036)

Cash flows from financing activities:
Netprincipal payments on line of credit ( 350,000)

Proceeds from borrowing 120,000

Payments on notes payable ( 483.679)

Net cash used in financing activities ( 713,679)

Change in cash 420,191

Cash - Beginning ofyear 82,827

Cash - End ofyear $ 503,018

Supplementalschedule of operating activities:
156,087Interestpaid and expensed $

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements. 6



Community Action Council for Lex!ngton=Fayette, Bourbon,
Harrison, and Wcholas Counties, Inc. and Affiliates

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

I ; Motel Summaryof SignificantAccounting Policies

rn Nature of Operations

Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, Harrison, and Nicholas Counties,
Inc. (CAC), a nonprofit organization, was established in 1965. CAC studies the causes and

i effects ofpoverty and, in turn, creates opportunities for individuals and families, whichenable
' them to become self-sufficient members ofthe community. Approximately 68% ofCAC's

grant funding is received under its federal Head Start grant.

I :
i..: ShepherdPlace,Inc. (the 'Trojecf*) is a 20-unitapartment facility for the elderlyand handicapped

locatedin Carlisle, Kentucky. It is operatedunderSection202 of theNationalHousingActand
I • regulated by the U.S. Department ofHousing and Urban Development (HUD) with respect to rental
[ ; charges and operatingmetiwds. The Project also receives Section 8 Housing Assistancepayments

ftom HUD. A significant portion ofthe Project's rental income is received from HUD.

i .

I WinteiCarc Energy Fund, Inc. C'WinterCare") was formed in1983 toprovide energy assistance to
individuals demonstrating need in Kentucky. Program fimding is by donations from individuals and

r - utility companies.

Basis of Presentation

All financial statementsare prepared using the accrual basis of accoimting in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States.

Principles of Consolidation

These financial statements are consolidated and include the accounts ofCommunity Action
Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon,Harrison, andNicholasCounties, Inc., Shepherd
Place, Inc., and WinterCare Energy Fimd, Inc. (the "Organizations"). The Organizations are
nonprofits that share some commonboard members with CAC and are operated by the
management team of CAC. All material intercompany transactions and accounts are eliminated
in consolidation.

Classification of Net Assets

Net assets and revenue, expenses, gains, and losses are classified based on the existence or
absence of donor-imposedrestrictions. Accordingly, net assets ofthe Organizationsand
changes fiierein are classified and reported as follows:

Unrestricted Net Assets - Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposedstipulations or where
donor-imposed stipulationsare met in the year of the contribution.



Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon,
Harrison, and Nicholas Counties, Inc. and AfTiliates

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 1 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Classification of Net Assets (Continued)

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets - Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations thatmay
or maynot be met, eitherby actions ofthe Organizations and/or the passage of time. When a
restriction expires, temporarily restricted netassets aretransferred to unrestricted netassets and
reported in theconsolidated statement ofactivities asnetassets released from restrictions.

Permanently Restricted NetAssets - Netassets subject to donor-imposed stipulations thatthey
bemaintained permanently by theOrganizations. Generally, thedonors ofthese assets permit
theOrganizations to use allorpartof themcome earned onany related investments forgeneral
or specific purposes. Currently, theOrganizations do nothave anypermanently restricted net
assets.

Revenue Recognition

Contributions that are restrictedby the donor are reportedas increases in unrestricted net assets
if therestrictions expire in the fiscal yearin which thecontributions arerecognized. Allother
donor-restricted contributions arereported as increases in temporarily or permanently restricted
net assets depending onthenature of therestrictions. When a restriction expires, temporarily
restricted net assets are reclassified as unrestricted net assets and reported in the consolidated
statement ofactivities as net assets released from restriction.

Conditional promises togive are recognized only when theconditions onwhich they depend are
substantially met and the promisesbecome unconditional.

Grantsare recordedas eithercontributions or exchange transactions based on criteriacontained
in tiie grant award.

A. Grant Awards That Are Contributions

Grants that qualify as contributions are recorded as invoiced to the funding sources.
Revenue is recognized in the accoimting periodwhen the relatedexpenses areincurred.
Amounts received in excess of expenses are reflected as grantfunds received in advance.

B. Grant Awards That Are Exchange Transactions

Exchange transactions reimburse based ona predetermined rate for services performed.
Therevenue is recognized in the periodthe service is performed. Amounts received in
excess ofthose earned are reflected as deferred revenue.

:
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Community Action Council for Loxington-Fayette, Bourbon.
Harrison, and Nicholas Counties, Inc. and Affiliates

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 1 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Revenue Recognition (Continued)

Other income primarily consists ofdaycare revenue, and amounts received from individuals,
companies, and governmentalsources in conjxinction with grant activities and are reportedas
revenue when earned.

Investments

L.1 Investments are recorded at feir value as determined in an active market. Realized and
unrealized gains and losses are recognized as investment income in the consolidated statement

f i of activities.

Accounts Receivable

[ Accounts receivable comist primarily ofvarious amounts due from other entities. Receivables
are reviewed for collectability by nwnagement, and an allowance for doubtful accounts is

( recorded as needed based on collectionhistoiy and customer attributes. Management considers
i these receivables to be collectible; therefore, no allowance for uncollectible amounts has been

recorded.

I Use of Estimates
The preparation offinancial statements in accordance with accoimtingprinciples generally
accepted in the United States requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from
those estimates.

Ij Property and Equipment
[1 Property and equipment are capitalized atcost and depreciated over their estimated useful life
Ij using the straight-line method. Leasehold improvements are depreciated over the lesser ofthe

lease term or the economic useful life of the improvement using the straight-line method. The
r ^ Organizations consider property and equipment to be items with a cost of$5,000 or more and a

i useful life ofover one year.

Pr<^erty and equipment purchased with grant funds are owned by the Organizations whileused in
the program for which they were purchased or in otiier future auflioiizedprograms. However,the
various funding sources have a reversionary interest in the property and equipment purchased with
grant funds. Its disposition, as well as the ownership of any proceeds therefrom, is subject to
fimding source regulations. Property and equipment purchased with grant funds, net of
depreciation, was $5,571,244 at June 30,2015.



Community Action Councii for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon,
Harrison, and Nicholas Counties, Inc. and A-^liates
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note i Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Income Taxes

The Organizations are exempt from income taxesunder Section 501(c)(3) of theInternal
Revenue Code. The Organizationsare also exempt from Kentucky state income tax.

The Organizations are required to assess whether it is more likely thannot that a tax position
willbesustained upon examination onthetechnical merits ofdieposition assuming thetaxing
authority has full Imowledge of all information. If the tax position doesnot meetthemore
likely thannot recognition direshold, the benefitof thatposition is notrecognized in the
financial statements. The Organizations have determined there are no amountsto record as
assets or liabilities related to uncertain tax positions.

in-Kind Contributions

CAChas recordedin-kindcontributions for space, supplies,andprofessionalservices in the
consolidated statement of activities in accordance with generally acceptedaccountingprinciples
(GAAP). GAAP requires thatonly contributions of service received which create or enhance a
nonfmancial asset or require ^ecialized skill by the individual possessing those skills and
would typically needto be purchased if not provided by donation be recorded. The
requirements of GAAP are different than the in-kind requirements of several of CAC's grant
awards. CAC also received in-kind contributions for nonprofessionalvolunteers, food, and
clothing during theyearwith a value of$556,549, primarily foritsHead Start program, which
is not recorded in the consolidated statement ofactivities.

Derivative Instrument

CAC holds a derivative financial instrument to manage risk related to interest rate movements.
The interest rateswapcontract, designated andqualifying as a cashflowhedge, is reported at
fair value. The gain or loss on the effectiveportion of the hedgeinitially is includedin the
consolidated statement ofactivities. CAC documents its risk management strategy and hedge
effectiveness at the inception of andduring the term of eachhedge. CAC*s interest raterisk
management strategyis to stabilizecash flow requirements by maintaining an interestrate swap
contract to convert variable-rate debt to a fixed rate.

Cost Aiiocatlon

Jointcosts are allocatedto benefitingprograms using an indirectcost rate. Joint costs are those
costs incurred for the common benefit of all the Organizations' programs that cannot be readily
identified with a final costobjectiYe. Theindirect costallocation planhasbeenapproved by the
U.S. Department ofHealth and Human Services (DHHS).

10
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Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon,
Harrison, and Nicholas Counties, Inc. and Affiliates

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 1 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Subsequent Events

Subsequent events have been evaluated through March 30,2016, which is the date the financial
statements were available to be issued.

Note 2 Concentration of Credit Risk

r

1 i CAC maintains cash balances at several financialinstituticns. Accounts at these institutions are
insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) for up to $250,000. During the
year, balances at one bank exceeded FDIC coverage. Management believes this financial
institution has a strong credit rating and credit risk related to these deposits is minimal.

} :
J..:

Note 3 Restricted Deposits

I , Under theterms of the Regulatory Agreement theProject has with HUD, theProject isrequired
to set aside specified amoimts for the replacement of property and otherproject expenditures as
approved by HUD. RestrictedfundsatJuneSO, 2015, are composed of the following:

Escrow fund $ 4,905
Reserve for replacement 37,450

I . Tenant security deposits 4.496

p, Total S 46.851

' Note 4 Grants Receivable

I: The grante receivable balance represents amounts due as ofJune 30,2015, as follows:
Direct federal programs S 1,029,983

f i State andlocal programs 861.147
\ I

Total $ 1.891.130

u

i ;
! •

i.—'
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Community Action Councii for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon,
Harrison, and Michoias Counties, inc. and Affiliates

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 5 Investments

CAC has a health insurance trust for self-fimded health insurance costs ofCAC. The allocation
of investments in the trust at June 30,2015, was 21% moneymarketfunds, and 79% in a variety
ofmutual funds. The health insurance trust investments of $396,514 are carried at fair value.

CAC also participates in an investment poolwidiseven other nonprofits to self-fund
unemplojrment insurance claims. The fair value of CAC's portion ofdieinvestment pool at
June 30,2015, was $1,257,748 andrepresentsapproximately 18% ofthe pooled investment
total. The fairvalueof the investment poolat June30,2015, was$6,842,471. The allocation of
theinvestments in thepoolat June 30,2015,was43% equities, 20% fixed income, and37% in
a variety ofmutual funds.

Investment income for the yearended June30,2015, included interest anddividends of $62,842
and a net realized and unrealized gain of $13,035 for these investments.

Investments, ingeneral, areexposed to various risks, such as interest rate, credit, andoverall
market volatility. Dueto thelevel ofriskassociated with certain investments, it is reasonably
possible that changes in the values ofcertain investments will occur inthenearterm and that
such changes could materially affect theamounts reported intheconsolidated financial
statements.

Note 6 Beneficial Interest in Assets Held by Others

GAAP requires thatassets held by anunrelated, not-for-profit organization solely for the benefit
ofanother not-for-profit (beneficiary) organization berecorded onthebeneficiary not-for-profit
organization's financial statements. The value oftheassets is recorded onthe consolidated
statement of financial position asa long-term asset with a corresponding temporarily restricted
net asset for the Community Action Council RSVP balance andunrestricted net assetforthe
Community Action Council balance. Anychange inthenetasset value during thefiscal period
is to be recorded in the consolidated statement ofactivities as an increase or decrease in net
assets.

The balance at June 30,2015, consists ofthe following:

Community Action Council RSVP $ 17,685
Commimitv Action Council 71,399

Total ^ S9,084.

12



Community Action Council for LexIngton^Fayette, Bourbon,
Harrison, and Nicholas Counties, Inc. and Afffioales

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note? Endowments

The Board ofDirectors believes the Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act
(UPMIFA) is the relevant state law governing its endowmentfunds. The Board of Directorshas
interpreted UPMIFA as allowing the appropriation for expenditures for the purposes forwhich
an endowment is established the net appreciation, realized and xmrealized, in the fair value ofan
endowment fiind over the historic dollar value of the fund as is prudent under ordinary business
care considering the facts and circumstances prevailing at the time action is taken.

The RSVP endowment fund was established by a previous RSVP volunteer. This endowmentis
for the benefit of the grantee of the RSVP grant. CAC transferred $55,000 to Blue Grass
CommunityFoundation (BGCF) to establish the second fiind, with the anticipationthat other
donations received by BGCF would be added to this fimd. CAC*s agreement with BGCFstates
that BGCF is responsible for die investment and administration of the funds. EachJanuary, 5%
of the rolling 12-monthaverage is placed in liquid funds that may be withdrawn or reinvested.

Changes in endowment funds were as follows:

Donor-Designated
Board-Designated (Temporarily

Total

j Endowments at July 1,2014 $ 73,590 $ 18,387 $ 91,977

Net denreciation ( 2.191) ( 702) ( 2.893)

! • Endowments at June 30. 2015 71.399 8 17.6R5 % 89.084

Noted

I":

Lj

Property and Equipment

A summary ofproperty and equipment is as follows:

Land

Land improvements
Building and improvements
Leasehold improvements

586,250
160,443

8,347,633
187,477

2.651.732

Subtotal 11,933,535

Accumulated denreciation ( 5.558.751)

Total S 6.374.784

13



Community Action Councii for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon,
Harrison, and Hichoias Counties, inc. and Affiliates

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 9 Line of Credit

CAC has an available line ofcredit in the amount of$750,000 with Central Bank & Trust Co.
with amaturity date ofFebruary 25,2016. Theinterest rateonthe lineof credit is variable at
theprime rate witha floor of 5%. Therateis 5%at June 30,2015. There wasnobalance on
the line of credit as of June 30,2015. The line of credit is securedby three properties. As of
the dateof this report, the line ofcredithas not been renewed.

Note 10 Capital Advance - HUD

The Project wasfinanced principally by a HUD capital advance mortgage note ('ISfote") in the
amount of $1,061,800, payable to HUD. TheNotebearsno interest andrepayment is not
required so long asthehousing remains available forvery low-income elderly persons in
accordance with the regulatory agreements and regulations.

TheNote may notbeprepaid prior to thematurity date without thepriorwritten approval of
HUD. Provided that (1) thehousing has remained available foroccupancy by eligible persons
untilthematurity date oftheNote, and(2)theNotehasnototherwise become due andpayable
byreason of default under theNote, mortgage or regulatory agreement or regulations, theNote
will be consideredto be paid in full and dischargedat maturity, February 1,2034.

Ifthe Note is considered in default under the terms ofthe Note, mortgage, the regulatory
agreement orthe regulations, atthe option ofthe holder ofthe Note, HUD may take possession
oftheproject, collect allrents and charges inconnection oftheproject, declare the entire
principal due and foreclose onthemortgage, apply any court. Federal orState, sanctions, and/or
terminate theProject Rental Assistance Contract. Theholder of theNoteis required to give
writtennotice ofsuch defaultand the Projecthas 30 days to correctsuch default. Ifthe default
is not collected within 30 days, HUD may proceed to coiTect the violation.

TheNote, in itsprincipal amount, is reflected on theconsolidated statement of financial
positions aslong-term debt until such time asthe HUD capital advance Note expires. Although
management currently intends to comply with allNote provisions over theterm oftheNote,
management believes thatthepossibility thatrepayment may occur is other thanremote;
therefore, believesrecognition of the Note as long-tenn debt is the appropriate treatment.

14
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Community Action Council for Lexfngton-Fayetle, Bourbon,
Harrison, and Nicholas Counties, Inc. and Affiliates

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Moie 11 Notes Payable

A summary ofnotes payable at June 30,2015, is as follows:

Loan for housing remodeling for qualified individuals, payable in armual
payments of$6,932 with variable interest payments quarterly, due
December 2018. $ 8,066

Revenue bonds payable, series 2000B, with fixed interest at 6.5%. Monthly
payments of$13,967 until December 2015, secured by real estate identified
as the Winbum Center located on Winbum Drive in Lexington, Kentucky. 109,627

Note payable at a variable interest rate, (rate at June 30,2015, is 3.75%),
with monthly principal and interest payments of$1,789, due November
2018. The note is secured by two school buses. 64,154

Revenue bond payable, fixed at 3.74% through an interest rate swap
agreement with interest paid quarterly and principal paid annually, due
November 2023. The bond is secured by real estate known as
Administrative and Support ServicesCenter located on High Street in
Lexington Kentucky and the Fayette West Center located on Cambridge
Drive in Lexington, Kentucky. 1,485,000

Note payable at 5.5% interest, with monthly payments of$403, due January
2016. The note is secured by a vehicle. 2,763

Note payable at 6.25% interest, with monthly payments of$1,842, due
August 2016. The note is secured by real estate Russell School Community
Services Center located on Toner Street in Lexington, Kentucky. 112,492

Note payable at a fixed rate of 5% interest, with monthly payments of
$4,467, due December 2016. The note is unsecured. 72,870

Note payable at a fixed rate of 5.75%, with monthly principal and interest
paymentsof$2,004, due September2017. The note is securedby two
school buses. 152,102

Note payable at a fixed rate of 5.25%, with monthly principal and interest
payments of$899, due September 2017. The note is seemed by agency
assets. 23,577

15



Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon,
Harrison, and Nicholas Counties, Inc. and Affiliates

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 11 Notes Payable (Continued)

Note payable at a fixed rateof 6.25 %,interest, with monthly payments of
S2,493, due December2015. The note is securedby furniture and
equipment 14,699

Note payable at a fixed rate of5.5 %, interest, with monthly payments of
$2,297, dueAugust 2019. The note is secured by all available assets of
CAC. 112.547

Total notes payable 2,157,897

Current portion ( 402.144>

T nng-term notes payable $ 1.755.753

The futurematuritiesof notespayablesubsequentto June 30,2015 are as follows:

2016 $ 402,144

2017 331,126

2018 315,911

2019 191,411

2020 177,185

Thereafter 740,120

Totallong-term notes payable S 2.157.897

Note 12 Derivative Instrument

CACmaintains an interest rate swap agreement witha financial instimtion. Under the terms of
this an-angement, theparties, in effect, payeach other's interest cost ontheunderlying debt.
The arrangement has theeffect ofcontrolling CAC's interest rate risk in a rising interest rate
environment.

AtJune 30,2015, theinterest rate swap hada notional amount of$1,485,000 with interest fixed
at 3.74%, and expires November 2023.

Theinterest rateswap wasissued atmarket terms; therefore, hadno fairvalue at inception. The
notional amount changes withquarterly payments. Thecarrying amounts of theinterest rate
swap hasbeen adjusted to fair value asofJune 30,2015 which, because ofchanges in
forecasted levels of The BondMarket Association, Municipal Swap Index, resulted in reporting
a liability for tbe fair value ofthe future net payments forecasted under the interest rate swap of
$154,860. Adjustments to thecarrying amount oftheinterest rate swap are reported asother
income.

16
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Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayctte, Bourbon,
Harrison, and Nicholas Counties, inc. and Affiliates

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 13 Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets as ofJune 30,2015, consistof the following:

Self-funded health insurance trust $ 287,958
Unemployment insurance trust 1,257,748
Beneficial interest in assets held by others 17,685
Other 189.589

Total temnorarilv restricted net assets S 1.752.980

These net assets are either restricted by time or purpose. When the restriction is met, the net
assets are released from restriction.

Note 14 Operating Leases

CAC leases various facilities and equipment for the operation of its progiaras under operating
leases. Rent expense for the year ended June 30,2015, was $118,862. Futureminimum lease
payments beyond 2015 are as follows:

2016 $ 121,325
2017 60,281
2018 8.634

Total S 190.240

Note 15 Retirement

CAC offersits employees a definedcontribution retirement plan. The plan is opento all
employees. An employee may begincontributions to the plan upon employment. CAC
contributes 8% of gross wages to plan for qualified employees after one year of
employment. CAC's contribution vests overa periodof fiveyears. CAC*s contributions to the
plan for the year ended June 30,2015, were $578,463.

Note 16 Fair Value Measurements

Financial accounting standards definefair value as the price that wouldbe received to sell an
asset orpaid to transfer a liability inan orderly transaction between market participants at the
measurement date. In determining fair value, CAC uses variousvaluationmethods including
the market, income, and cost approaches. The assumptions used in the applicationof these
valuation methods are developed from the perspective ofmarket participants pricingdie asset or
liability. Inputs usedin the valuation methods canbe eitherreadily observable, market-
corroboratei orgenerally unobservable inputs.

17



Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon,
Harrison, and Nicholas Counties, Inc. and Affiliates

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 16 Fair Value Measurements (Continued)

Whenever possible CAC attempts to utilizevaluation methods thatmaximize theuse of
observable inputsand minimizes the use ofunobservable inputs. Based on the observability of
the inputs used in the valuation methods, CACis required to provide tlie following information
according to thefairvaluehierarchy. The fairvaluehierarchy ranksthe quality andreliability
of the information used to determine fair values. Assets and liabilities measured, reported
and/or disclosed at fair value will be classified and disclosed in one ofthe following three
categories:

I^vel 1 - Quotedmarketprices in activemarketsfor identicalassets or liabilities.

Level 2 - Observable, market-basedinputs or unobservable inputsthat are corroborated by
market data.

Level 3 - Unobservable inputs that are not corroborated by market data.

Information regarding the fairvalueof assets measured at fairvalue on a recurring basisas of
June 30,2015, is as follows:

Assets

Measured at Fair

Value

Quoted Prices in
Active Markets for

Identical

Assets

(Level 1)

Significant Other
Observable Inputs

{Level 21

Significant
Unobservable

Inputs
(Level 31

CAC share of

unemployment
investment pool:
Mutual fiinds

Fixed income

Equities

$ 465,366
251,550
540,832

$ 465,366
251,550
540,832

$ 0

0

0

$ 0

0

0

Investments held

by health trust:
Money Market
Mutual hinds

84,484
312,030

0

312,030

84,484
0

0

0

Total investments 1,654,262 1,569,778 84,484 0

Endowment funds

held by
Foundation 89,084 0 0 89.084

Total assets $ 1.743,346 $ 1,569.778 $ 84,484 $ 89,084

Liability - Interest
rate swap $ 154,860 $ 0 $ 154,860 $ 0

18
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Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon,
Harrison, and Nicholas Counties, Inc. and Affiliates

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Mote 16 Fair Value Measurements (Continued)

Following is a description of the valuation methodology used for each asset and liability
measured at fair value on a recurring basis:

o Money market funds are valued using other market data.

o The interest rate swap was valued using a discounted cash flow model that utilizes
observable market data, such as market interest rates and interest rate curves.

o Endowment funds held by Foundation are valued using amounts provided by the Blue
Grass Community Foundation.

Changes in the fair value of the investments held by trust endowment funds are recorded as
investment income in the consolidated statement ofactivities. The following is a reconciliation
of the beginning and ending balances of CAC's assets measured at fair value on a recurring
basis using significant unobservable inputs (Level 3) during the year ended June 30,2015:

Endowment funds - Beginning ofyear $ 91,977
Net realized and unrealized loss ( 2.893)

Endowments funds - End ofvear S 89.084

Note 17 Grant Awards

At June 30,2014, CAC had commitments under various ongoing grant awards ofapproximately
$4,900,000. The revenue relating to these grants is not recognized in the accompanying
consolidated financial statements because the revenue recognition is conditional on the
incurrence ofexpenditures or the performance of services in the next fiscal year.

Mote 18 Contingencies

CAC is involved in legal matters arising in the normal course of business. In the opinionof
management, any liability resulting from such proceedings would not be material to CAC's
financial statements.

Mote 19 Program Operations

CAC's Migrant Head Start program has been selected by the DepartmentofHealthand Human
Services for competitive bid. CAC has submitted a bid to continue operating the program. For
the year endedJune 30,2015, CAC's MigrantHead Start program received approximately
$2,800,000 of grant funding.
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Commynlty Action Council for Lexington-Fayette,

Bourbon, Harrison, and Nicholas Counties, Inc.

Schedule A-1

Schedule ofExpenditures ofFederal Awards
Year Ended June 30,2015

Federal Grantor/Pass-Throuqh Grantor/Program Title

Federal CFDA

Number

Pass-Through Grantor
Number

Federal

Expenditures

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

Passed-Tbrough the Keotucky Depai'tmcot of Education

Child and Adult Care Food PFOgram 10.558 034-D30-999 $ 375,402

U.$. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT

Passed-Thi'ough the Lcxlngton-Fayctte Urban Couttty Govemnuait

CDBG/Wx 14.218 LF00121499 9,133

Direct Funding

Project Independence

Project Independence

Samaritan - Fayelte

Samaritan - Fayette

14.235 KY0088L4I02I205

ICY0088L4I021306

KY0103L4I021204

KY0103L4I021305

7,553

54,951

10,732

44,616

Passcd-Through the Kentuclg' Housing Corporation

Continuum ofCare/Bourbon County

Continuum ofCare/Bourbon County

Samaritan

Samaritan

Public Housing - Bonus

Public Housing - Bonus

KY0008WI001205

KY0088UT021306

KY0022UI001205

KY0022L4I0OI306

ICY0113B4I001000

KY0U3U1O013OI

28,675

141,558

8,052

94,846

190,456

205,950

Total Federal Espcnditurcs CFDA #14.235 787389

Passed-Tbrough the Kentucky Housing Corporation

TBRA

TBRA

14.239 TTB12-0S53-01

TTB14-0553.01

32306

55,771

Passcd-TIirough the Lexli^ton-Fayette Urban County Government

TBRA LFUCG N/A 42,582

Total Federal Expenditures CFDA #14.239 131,159

Passed'Throngb the Kenttichy Cabinet for Health and Family Services

Lead Base Paint 14.900 P0N2 728 1200003605 1 137,145

See Independent Auditor's Report. 20



Community Action Councti for Lexsngton-Fayette,
Bourbon, Harrison, and Hicholas Counties, inc.

Schedule A-2

ScheduleofExpenditures ofFederal Awards
Year Ended June 30, 2015

Federal Qrantor/Pass-Throuqh Grantor/Program Title

Federal CFDA Pass-Through Grantor

Number Number

Federal

Expenditures
; ;

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

Passed-Through Bluegrass AreaDevelopmeBt District t '

LEEP 17.259 15-001Y 83,734 i \

LEEP Rural 15-006Y 39,919

Total Federal Expenditures CFDA #17.259 123,653

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY i
Passed-Through the Kentuckj* Association ofComoiunit)'ActionAgencies

DO&Weatbcrization Assistance 81.042 WX15-0603-02 168,345

\ ;

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

\ ,

Passed-Tbrou^ the Louisville/JeffersonCount>'Metro Government f
Senior Medicare Patrol 93.048 90MP0135/03 2,272

1
i

Passcd-Throngh theKentucl^ Association ofCommunit>- Action Agencies
KyNector 93.525 KNP-R502 1400001919 1 553,693

!

Passed-Xbrough the Kentncky Association of Community Action Agencies
Low-IncomeHome Energy AssistanceProgram 93.568 736-14000014431 2,508.719

5

Passed-Throogh the KcntucI^ Housing Corporation
Low-Income Home Weatherization Assistance Program LWX-006-01 177,574 f-
Low-Income Home Weatherization Assistance Program LH15-0fi03-02 135,587

Total Federal Expenditures CFDA #93.568 2,821,880

Passed-Through the KentuckyCabinet for Healthand FamilyServices
i

Community ServicesBlockGrant 93.569 P0N2 736 1400001449 617392

Project Life 93.674 P0N2 736 1400003070 391,996 i

Direct Funding

Head Start 93.600 04CH2750/45 592,449
i

Head Start 04CH4754/01 6,662395 f *.

Early Head Start 04CH2730/45 378,359

Early Head Start 04CH4754/01 3,356,599 f.

Migrant Head Start 90CM9789/12 2,824,364 1 •

Partnering for Excellence 04HP003001 128,437

Total Federal Expenditnres CFDA #93.600 13,942,603

See Independent Auditor's Report. 21
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Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette,
Bourbon, Harrison, and i^ichoSas Counties, inc.

Schedule A-3

Schedule ofExpenditures ofFederal Awards
Year Ended June 30, 2015

Federal Grantor/Pass-Through Grantor/Program Title

CORPORATION FOR NATIONAL & COMMUNITY SERVICE

Direct Funding

Relired Senior Volunteer Program 2014

Retired Senior Volunteer Program 2015

Federal CFDA

Number

94.002

PasS'Through Grantor
Number

14SRSKY001

14SRSKY001

Total Federal Expenditures CFDA $94,002

Direct Funding

Foster GrandparentsProgram 2014

Foster GrandparentsPro^am 2015

TOTAt FEDERAL EXPENDITURES

94.011 14SRSKY001

14SRSKY001

Total Federal Expenditures CFDA $94,011

Federal

Expenditures

47,000

20,550

67,550

67,345

78,135

145A80

S 20,275,692

Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

Note 1 - Basis of Presentation

The accompanying schedule ofexpenditures of federal awards(the"Schedule") includes tliefederalgrantactivityof Community Action
Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon,Harrison,and NicholasCounties, Inc. under programsof the federal governmentfor theyear
endedJune 30,2015. The infonuationin thisscheduleis presented in accordance with the requirements of the Officeof Management and
Budget (0MB)Circular fiL'l33, Audits ofStales. LocalGovernments, andNon-profit Organizations. Because theschedule presents onlya
selected portionof the operations ofCommimity ActionCouncil forLexington-Fayette, Bourbon, Harrison, andNicholasCounties, Inc.,it
isnot intended to and doesnot presentthe financial position, changes in net assetsor cashflows of Community ActionCouncil for
Lexington-Fayette, Botirbon, Harrison, and Nicholas Counties, Inc.

Note 2 • Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Expenditures reportedon tlieSchedule are reportedon the accrual basisofaccounting. Suchexpenditures arerecognized following the
costprinciples contained in 0MB CircularA-122, Cost Principlesfor Non-Profit Organizationsor Title2 U.S. Code of Federal
Reflations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles,and Audit Requirements for FederalAvrardsfUniforin
Guidance"), whereincerfatn typesof expenditures are not allowable or are limitedas to reimbursement. Pass-through entityidentifying
numbers are presented where available.

See Independent Auditor's Report. 22



Community Action Councli for Lexington-Fayette,
Bourbon, Harrison, and Nicholas Counties, Inc. and
Affiliates
Schedule B

Consolidating Statement ofFinancial Position
June 30,2015

Community WinterCare

Action Shepherd Energy Consolidated

Council Place Fund Eliminations Balance

Cutrent assets:

Cash $ 441,400 S 9,882 $ 51,736 S 0 S 503,018

Restricted deposits 0 46,851 0 0 46,851

Investments 1,654,262 0 0 0 1,654,262

receivable 1,891,130 0 0 0 1,891,130

Accounts receivable 189,409 0 51,586 ( 32,488) 208,507

Other assets 64,526 0 0 0 64,526

Total current assets 4,240,727 56,733 103,322 ( 32,488) 4,36834

Long-term a^ets:

Beneficial interest in assets held by ofcers 89,084 0 0 0 89,084

Odier assets 61,081 0 0 0 61,081

Total ioDg-term assets 150,165 0 0 0 150,165

Property and equipment, net 5.959.887 414,897 0 0 5,374,784

TOTAL ASSETS $ 10,350,779 $ 471,630 $ 103,322 ($ 32,488) s 10,89333

Current liabilities:

Currentportion of notes payable $ 402,144 s 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 402,144

Accounts payable 460,576 10,470 22,788 ( 32,488) 461,346

Accrued payroll and related expenses 990,515 0 0 0 990,515

Total current liabilities 1,853,235 10,470 22,788 ( 32,488) 1,854,005

Long-term liabilities:
1,755,753Notespayable 1,755,753 0 0 0

Fair value of interest rate swap agreement 154,860 0 0 0 154,860

Tenant security deposits 0 4,496 0 0 4,496

Capital advance - HUD 0 1,061,800 0 0 1,061,800

Total long-term liabilities 1,910,613 1,066,296 0 0 2,976,909

Total liabilities 3,763,848 1,076,766 22,788 c 32,488) 4,830,914

Net assets:

Unrestricted (deficit) 4,838,906 ( 605,136) 80,534 0 4,314,304

Temporarily restricted 1,748,025 0 0 0 1,748,025

Total net assets (deficit) 6,586,931 ( 605,136) 80,534 0 6,062,329

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 10,350,779 $ 471,630 $ 103.322 ($ 32,488) s 10,893,243

See IndependentAuditor'sReport- 23
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Community Action Counsil for Lexington-Fayette,
Bourbon, Harrison, and NIchoSas Counties, Inc. and

Affiliates
Schedule C

Consolidating Statement ofActivities
Year Ended June 30> 2015

Community Wintercare

Action Shepherd Energy Consoiidated
Council Place Fund Eliminations Balance

Revenue:

Grant revenue $ 20,491,837 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 20,491.837

Investment income 73,332 25 0 0 73,357

Other income 3,307,591 100,552 318,417 ( 148.934) 3,577,626

In-kind contributions 2,314,246 0 0 0 2,314,246

Total revenue 26,187,006 100,577 318,417 f 148,934) 26.457,066

Expenses:

Salaries 8,820,068 0 0 0 8,820,068

Fringe benefits 3,426,602 0 0 0 3,426,602
Consultants/contractual 3,610,394 0 0 0 3,610,394

Space 1,406,050 37,560 0 0 1,443,610

Supplies 588,500 0 0 0 588,500

Travel 239,038 0 0 0 239,038

Communications and IT 356,259 0 0 0 356,259

Beneficiary assistence 3,964,540 0 267,507 ( 116,445) 4,115,602

Other 441,755 66,618 22,020 C 32,489) 497,904

In-kind expenses 2,314,246 0 0 0 2,314,246

Total expenses 25,167,452 104,178 289,527 f 148,934) 25,412,223

Change in net assets 1,019,554 ( 3,601) 28,890 0 1,044,843

Net assets (deficit) -

Beginning of year 5,567,377 ( 601,535) 51,644 0 5,017,486

Net assets (deficit) - End ofyear $ 6,586,931 (S 605,1361 $ 80,534 $ 0 s 6,062.329

See Independent Auditor's Report. 24



Cost Category

Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette
Bourbon, Harrison & Nicholas Counties, Inc.

Low Income HousingEnergy AssistanceProgram (LIHEAP)
Contract# 736-1400001443 1

Sub Contract # HHEAP-006

Schedule of Budget and Actual Expenses

For the Year Ended June 30,2015

Budget Actual

(Over) Under
Budget

ADMINISTRATIVE

Indirect Cost Allocation 219,076 $ 219,076 $

BENEFITS

Subsidy
Crisis

TOTAL

See Independent Auditor's Report

612,443
1,680,601

2,512,120 $

612,443
1,677,200

2,508,719 $

3,401

3,401
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Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette
Bourbon, Harrison & Nicholas Counties, Inc.

Low Income Honsing Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP)
Contract # 736-1400001443 1

Sub Contract # LIHEAP-006

Schedule of Program Expenses

For the Year Ended June 30,2015

Cost Category

ADMINISTRATIVE

Indirect Cost Allocation

BENEFITS

Subsidy

Crisis

Benefits

Energy Counseling

TOTAL EXPENSES

LESS QUESTIONED COSTS

TOTAL ALLOWABLE COSTS

CONTRACT PAYMENT RECEIVED as of JUNE 30,2015

UNDER/OVER PAYMENT

See Independent Auditor's Report

612,443

1,593,170
84,030

Amount

219,076

612,443

1,677,200

2,508,719

2,508,719

2,511,900

(3,181)

26



Cost Category

Community Action Councii for Lexington-Fayette
Bourbon, Harrison & Nicholas Counties, Inc.

Low Income Housing Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAF)
Contract # 736.1400001443 1

Sub Contract # LIHEAP-006

Schedule of Questioned Costs

For the Year Ended June 30,2015

Actual

Expenses
Questioned

Costs

ADMINISTRATIVE

Indirect Cost Allocation 219,076 $

BENEFITS

Subsidy

Crisis

TOTAL

See Independent Auditor's Report

612,443

1,677,200

2,508,719 $

Allowable

Costs

219,076

612,443

1,677,200

- $ 2.508.719

27
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WIPFLi

Independent Auditor's Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on
Compliance and Other Matters

4—.

1 Board of Directors
^ Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, BouiiDon,

Harrison, and Nicholas Counties, Inc.
t—'t * '

I > Lexington, Kentucky
I :

i We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Goveivment AuditingStandards, issuedby the Comptroller
General ofthe United States, the consolidated financial statements of Community Action Council for Lexington-

f•; Fayette, Bourbon, Harrison, and Nicholas Counties, Inc. and Affiliates which comprise the consolidatedstatement
[ ; offinancial position as ofJune 30,2015, and the related consolidated statement ofactivities, functional expenses

and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the consolidated financial statements, andhave
- issued our report thereon dated March 30,2016. The financial statements of WinterCare Energy Fund,Inc. were

[ not audited in accordance with Government AuditingStandards and accordingly this reportdoesnot include
reportingon internal controlover financial reportingor instancesof reportablenoncompliance associated with that

r- entity.
I

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

• . In planningand performingour audit,we consideredCommunity ActionCouncil for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon,
Harrison, and Nicholas Counties, Inc.'s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the
auditproceduresthat are appropriate in the circumstances for the purposeof expressing our opinionon the

, consolidated financial statements, butnotfor thepurpose of expressing anopinion on theeffectiveness of
Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette,Bourbon, Harrison, and Nicholas Counties, Inc.'s internal
control Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Community Action Councilfor

j' • Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, Harrison, and Nicholas Counties, Inc,*s internal control
t .•*

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow managementor
r - employees, in the normal courseof performing their assignedfunctions, to prevent or detect and correct
[ raisstatements on atimely basis. Amaterial weakness is adeficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal

control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement ofthe entity's financial statements
I• willnotbeprevented or detected andcorrected ona timely basis. A significant deficiency isa deficiency, or a

combination ofdeficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet impoitant enough to
merit attention by those charged with governance.

l:-

I Our consideration ofthe internal control was for tlie limited purpose described inthe first paragraph ofthis section
' ' and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control diat might be materialweaknesses or significant

deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal controlthat
I ' we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses irmy exit that have not been identified. We

did identify a certain deficiency in internal control that we consider to be a significant deficiency, whichis
described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as item 2015-001.

V..-'

28



Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Comnuinity Action Council for Lexington-Fayette,
Bourbon, Harrison, and Nicholas Counties, Inc.'s consolidated financial statements are free from material
misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions oflaws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements, noncompliance with which could have adirect and material effect on the determination of^anciai
statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of
our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards,

Response to Finding

Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, Hamson, and Nicholas Counties, Inc. sresponse to
the finding identified in our audit is described in the accompanying schedule offindings and questioned costs.
Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, Hamson, and Nicholas Counties, hic. sresponse was
not subjected to the audit procedures applied in the audit ofthe financial statements and, accordingly, we express
no opinion on it.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose ofthis report is solely to describe the scope ofour testing of internal control and compliance and the
results ofthat testing, and not toprovide anopinion on the effectiveness ofthe entity*s internal control oron
compliance. This report is an integral part ofan audit performed in accordance with GovernmentAuditing
Standards inconsidering the entity's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not
suitable for any other ptupose.

ucP

WipfliLLP

March 30,2016
Madison, Wisconsin
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Independent Auditor's Report on Compliance for Each l^ajor Program and on Internal
Control Over Compliance

Board ofDirectors

Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon,
Harrison, and Nicholas Coimties, Inc.
Lexington, Kentucky

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited Community Action Coimcil for Lexington-Fayette, Bourhon, Harrison, and Nicholas Counties,
Inc.'s compliance with the types ofcompliance requirements described in the USOfficeofManagementandBudget
(0MB) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on its major federal
program for the year ended June 30,2015. Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, Harrison,
and Nicholas Counties, Inc.'s major federal program is identified in the summary ofauditor's results section ofthe
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, Harrison, and Nicholas Counties, Inc.'s consolidated
financial statementeinclude Shepherd Place, Inc., a related entity, which had expenditures greater than $500,000 in
federal awards during the year ended June 30,2015, and has a separate single audit, which is not included in this
single audit. Therefore, our audit, described below, did not include the operations ofShepherd Place, Inc.

Management's Responsibility for Compliance

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants
applicable to its federal programs.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette,
Bourbon, Harrison, and Nicholas Counties, Inc.'s major federal program based on our audit ofthe types of
compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of tlie United States; 0MB Circular A-133,
Audits ofStates, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and 0MB Circular A-133
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the
types ofcompliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal
program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about Community Action Council for
Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, Harrison, and Nicholas Counties, Inc.'s compliance with those requirements and
performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

I •: We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for die major federal program.
However, our audit does not provide legal determination on Commiuiity Action Council for Lexington-Fayette,
Bourbon, Harrison, and Nicholas Counties, Inc.'s compliance.

30



Opinion

In our opinion, Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, Harrison, and Nicholas Counties, Inc.
complied, in all material respects, with the types ofcompliance requirements referred to above that could have a
direct and material effect onitsmajor federal program fortheyear ended June 30,2015.

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, Harrison, and Nicholas Counties, Inc.
is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the ^es of
compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing our audit ofcompliance, we considered
Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, Harrison, and Nicholas Counties, Inc. s internal
control over compliance with the lypes ofrequirements that could have adirect and material effect on each major
federal program in order to detennine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal program and to test and report on internal
control over compliance in accordance with 0MB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose ofexpressing an opinion
on the effectiveness ofinternal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the ^
effectiveness ofCommunity Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, Harrison, and Nicholas Counties,
Inc.'s internal control over compliance,

Adeficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation ofacontrol over compliance
does not allow management oremployees, inthe normal course ofperforming their assigned fiinctions, toprevent,
or detect and correct, noncompliance with atype ofcompliance requirement ofafederal program on atimely basis.
Amaterial weakness ininternal control over compliance isadeficiency, orcombination ofdeficiencies, ininternal
control over compliance, such that there is areasonable possibility that material noncompliance with atype of
compliance requirement ofafederal program will not he prevented, or detected and corrected, on atimely basis. A
significant deficiency isadeficiency, or acombination ofdeficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a
type ofcompliance requirement ofafederal program that is less severe than amaterial weakness in internal control
over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention hythose charged with governance.

Our consideration ofinternal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described inthe first paragraph
ofthis section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies ininternal control over compliance feat might be
deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal
control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined ^ove. However, material
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

The puipose ofthis report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope ofour testing of
internal control over compliance and fee results ofthat testing based on the requirements ofOMB Circular A-133.
Accordingly, this report is notsuitable foranyother puipose.

WipfliLLP

March 30,2016
Madison, Wisconsin
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.p.. Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon,
!; Harrison, and Nicholas Counties, inc. and Affiliates

[ [ Schedule ofFindings and Questioned Costs

r";

M A. Summary of Auditor's Results

t— 1- The auditor's report expresses an unmodified opinion on the consolidatedfinancial
f i statements of Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, Harrison, and
^ Nicholas Counties, Inc. (CAC) and Affiliates.

2. A significantdeficiency relatingto the audit ofthe financial statements is reported in the
Independent Auditor's Reporton Internal ControlOverFinancial Reporting andon
Compliance and Other Matters. The significant deficiency was not detennined to be a

ri material weakness.
ij

3. No instances ofnoncorapliance material to the financial statements ofCAC were disclosed
during the audit.

4. No material weaknesses or significant deficiencies were disclosed during the audit of the
['•. major federal award progi'ams asreported intheIndependent Auditor's Report on
i ; Compliance for Each Major Federal Program and onInternal Control Over Compliance.

,- . 5. The auditor's report on compliance for the major federal award programs for CAC
expresses an unmodified opinion.

-.6. There were no audit findings relative to the major federal award programs for CAC.
j

' •' 7. The program tested as a major program was the Department ofHealth and Human Services
Head Start Program, CFDA #93.600.

..j 8. ThethresholdfordistinguishingTypesAandBprograms was$608,271.

i 1 • 9. CAC was determined to be a low-risk auditee.
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Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon,
Harrison, and Nicholas Counties, Inc. and Affiliates

Schedule ofFindings and Questioned Costs

B. Findings - Financial Statements Audit

Finding:

INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING (2015-001)

Condition

During theyearended June 30,2015 Community Action Council forLexington-Fayette,
Bourbon, Harrison, andNicholas Counties, Inc. (CAC) converted theiraccounting software. As
part ofthe conversion, the grant expenditure activity was brought over from the old accounting
software to thenew accoxmting software in a timely manner to ensure thatspending under grant
programs was monitored and grant reporting was accurate. Several balance sheet accounts,
primarily property and equipment and debt, were not recorded inthe new accounting system on
a timely basis. CAC then experienced turnover inthe finance department which further reduced
CAC's ability to make timely and accurate corrections inthe new accounting system. During
the audit process the remaining balances were brought forward into the new accounting system.
However, the piecemeal approach tobringing forward balances into the new system resulted in
not having the ability toreport from one general ledger system during aportion ofthe year.

Criteria

OMB Circular A-110, Subpart C.21(b)(3), requires that the grant recipient has effective control
over and accountabilityfor allfunds, property, and otherassets.

Effect

Asignificant deficiency ininternal control over financial reporting exists due tothe above
matter.

Recommendation

We recommend CAC ensure that going forward allaccounts are reconciled on a timely basis in
the new accounting system.

Management Response

Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, Harrison and Nicholas Counties,
Inc. (the Council) has along and exemplary history ofmaintaining strict fiscal controls over all
fimding streams. Inorder to meet evolving financial demands and adhere to changing industry
standards, the Council transitioned toanew fund accounting software system during the audited
program year. The magnitude ofthis conversion, coupled with the retirement ofpersonnel in
several key positions inthe CounciTs Office ofFiscal Operations, resulted indelays in the
conversion process. Although the Council enlisted the assistance ofprofessionals in completing
the conversion, crucial timelines that would ensure reporting from a single software during the
full course ofthe audited year were notmet. While the Council may have been unable to report
from a single accounting software system over ttie full course ofthe audited year, atno time
werefiscal controls overanyfunding stream jeopardized.
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Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon,
Harrison, and Michofas Counties, inc. and Affiliates

Schedule ofFindings and Questioned Costs

B. Findings - Financial Statements Audit (Continued)

Finding:

INTERNAL CONTROLOVER FINANCIAL REPORTING (2015-001) (Continued)

Management Response (Continued)

Furthermore, the majorityof positionsin the OfficeofFiscalOperations that werevacantduring
the conversionprocesshave nowbeen filledby qualified candidates. The CounciFs experience
in transitioning between accounting software systems has provided critical lessons to improve
the data transfer process in the event offuture conversions. At present, the Council does not
anticipate the need for further software conversions in the foreseeable future.

C. Findings and Questioned Costs - Major Federal Award Programs Audit

Findings: None

Questioned Costs: None

D. Prior-Year Findings: None
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